
 

 

Worcester Township Board of Supervisors Business Meeting 
March 19, 2025 – Meeting Minutes 

Call to Order: 
Chair Rick DeLello called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM, welcoming attendees. 

Pledge of Allegiance: 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

Attendance: 
Chair Rick DeLello, Vice Chair Lou Betz, Supervisor Steve Quigley (participating via 
telephone). Staff: Dan DeMeno, Township Manager; Christian Jones, Assistant Manager; 
Solicitor Wendy McKenna. 

Meeting Recording Announcement: 
Christian announced the meeting was being video recorded for broadcast. 

Public Comment: 

• Jane Voss (Stony Creek Farms) requested updates regarding 1616 White Hall 
Road, expressing concern about increasing vehicles parked at the location. Solicitor 
Wendy McKenna responded that an action was filed in Montgomery County Court of 
Common Pleas, with a hearing scheduled for April 28th, 2025. Additional 
complaints from residents were encouraged to be submitted in writing. 

• Tim Creelman sought clarification about specific outcomes for compliance actions 
at 1616 White Hall Road, specifically mentioning bulldozers, metal containers, and 
concrete bins. Manager DeMeno explained that the township's goal is compliance 
with zoning ordinances and regulations, particularly addressing accessories, 
setbacks, and impervious coverage. 

• Lori Kish (Stony Creek Farms) asked if the action filed was civil or criminal, 
receiving confirmation it was civil. She expressed concerns about nighttime 
equipment operation, highlighting possible safety concerns. 

• Peter Probst proposed Worcester Township explore joining a regional planning 
initiative, referencing successful collaboration in nearby municipalities and offering 
to facilitate a discussion with Montgomery County officials. Chair DeLello and 
Manager DeMeno indicated openness to having county officials present at future 
township meetings to explore this initiative further. 

Consent Agenda: 



 

 

• Motion by Lou Betz to approve Consent Agenda items #2 (January 15 business 
meeting minutes), #4 (Treasurer's and monthly reports), and #5 (bill payments 
totaling $513,550.06). Second by Chair DeLello. Passed unanimously. 

• Motion by Chair DeLello to approve December 18 business meeting minutes. 
Seconded by Steve Quigley. Passed unanimously. 

• Motion by Chair DeLello to approve February 19 business meeting minutes. 
Seconded by Lou Betz. Bob Andorn requested clarification on his statements 
regarding Skippack EMS funding. Minutes approved with noted clarifications. 

Motions: 

1. Act 172 Earned Income Tax Credit Certification 
Motion by Lou Betz, seconded by Rick DeLello, to certify qualified volunteers for Act 
172 Earned Income Tax Credit for 2024. Passed unanimously. 

2. Variety Club RACP Grant Agreement 
Discussion on financial security and indemnification agreement. Lou Betz raised 
questions about potential financial risks; Solicitor Wendy McKenna clarified 
protections including municipal lien rights. Public comments from Bob Andorn 
expressed concerns about financial risk and Deb Walker questioned property value 
and potential risk mitigation. Motion by Lou Betz, seconded by Rick DeLello, to 
approve the agreement. Passed unanimously. 

3. Resolution to Fund Skippack EMS 
Township Manager DeMeno summarized the proposed per-call funding structure 
($225 per call, quarterly invoicing). Extensive public comment included: 

Supervisor DeLello asked about a millage for long term and per call payment 
starting. He stated that this might need to be adjusted. 

Supervisor Betz clarified the amount that the Township would expect to pay. He also 
clarified that this would only be for Skippack EMS.  

Supervisor Quigly stated that funding for Skippack EMS is important. 

o Bob Andorn requested comprehensive analysis of EMS services across all 
providers, questioning financial exposure, funding sources, and call volume 
analysis. 

o Vicki Petri (resident and Skippack EMS volunteer) detailed operational 
costs, service needs, and requested township support for maintaining 
essential services. 



 

 

o Ed Moore expressed support, noting the critical services provided by EMS, 
comparable to township fire services. 

o Christine Steer questioned implementation timing and potential financial 
cap to manage costs. 

o Bill McGrane emphasized the need for equitable support for all EMS 
providers serving the township.  

Motion by Rick DeLello, seconded by Steve Quigley, to approve funding. Vote: 
Passed 2-0 (Betz abstained). 

Other Business: 

• Supervisor Betz requested clarification regarding compliance status at Berwick 
Wastewater Treatment Plant. Manager DeMeno and Engineer John confirmed 
current compliance and clarified necessary actions related to potential 
development. 

Public Comment (Final): 
No additional comments. 

Adjournment: 
The meeting adjourned at 8:22 PM. 















































 
 
 

 
 

 





 



Skippack 
Emergency   
Medical 
Services 

 

 

4058 Mensch Rd 
P.O. Box 59 

Skippack, PA 19474 
 

Business 610.454.9665 
Fax 610.454.9666 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Skippack EMS  
March 2025 calls 

Worcester Township 
 

Calls dispatched 54 

Transported   31 

Refusals 2 

No services * 5 

Fire 0 

Covered by other squads  13 

Lift assist 1 

Recall (by PSP & County Dispatch) 2 

 
* includes: accidental/false alarm for medical alert alarm, no patient found, 
 deceased, or police matters 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 















Public Works Department Report 

                                                                              March 2025 

 

1) Road Maintenance 

A. Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township 

B. Filled potholes throughout the Township 

C. Adding stone to roadway edge erosion areas 

D. ROW cleanup 

E. Green Hill Road wooden bridge repairs 

F. 2025 Road Program estimate completed  

 

2) Storm Maintenance 

A. 3.5.25 Rain/Wind event leading to after hour road closures  

 

3) Parks 

A. Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog 

bags 

B. Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance 

C. Heebner and Mt Kirk gate project completed 

D. Heebner Park grinder pump repair 

E. Mulching of Heebner Park groves 

F. Playground mulching 

G. Park and Township building mulching 

H. Pruning and removal of dead trees in all parks and trail systems 

I. Sanitary cleanout repair at Sunnybrook Park 

J. Aerating and seeding of all soccer fields 

 

4) Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance 

A. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles 

B. Mowing equipment tune ups 

C. 64-39 Wiper motor repair 

 

5) Miscellaneous 

A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events 

B. Nike Compost facility open to residents twice weekly 

 

 



Private Utility Enterprises, Inc 

March 27, 2025 

Dan DeMeno 

Township of Worcester 
1721 Valley Forge Road 
Worcester, PA 19490 

RE : Berwick STP PA0050393 and Valley Green STP PA0050393 
Monthly Operation and Maintenance Report for February 2025. 

Mr DeMeno, 

Attached, please find the summary of analytical results and operation and maintenance 
activities for the Berwick and Valley Green sewage treatment plants and collection system. 

Please feel free to contact me with questions at the above number. 

Thank you, 

Teresa J Peachey 
Office Manager 

Cc: John Scully, President 
John Evarts 
Christian Jones 

215-766-2626 
pue@pueinc.com 

1000 E Walnut Street 
Suite 721 
Perkasie, PA 18944 



Worcester Township WWTP 
Operations and Maintenance Report 

February 2025 

Non-Routine Maintenance/ Events: 

Berwick WWTP 

2/03/2025 - Swapped IEPs in both Influent EQ tanks: pumps 2 are in AUTO and pumps 1 are 
OFF. Manually backwashed the tertiary filters. Drained the moisture from the compressor tank. 

2/17/2025 - Upon arrival, after swapping the IEPs, found the level in influent EQ 1 was just 
under the high-level float. Ran pump 1 and verified its operation. Prior to leaving, the level in 
influent EQ 1 was 3' below the high-level float. Also, upon arrival, walked into the building to 
the starter for pump 1 in the influent pump station was engaging and disengaging rapidly . Found 
the overload relay for pump 2 was tripped. Reset the relay and pump 2 started and pumped 
down the level in the wet well. Checked the Amp draw of both pumps and compared the 
readings. Both pumps were drawing 10-11 Amps. The pumps ran normal ON/OFF cycles and 
alternated without any issues for about 60 minutes. Walked in from working outside to pump 1 
starter rapidly switching again. Checked and found pump 2 overload relay was tripped again. 
Reset the relay and pump 2 started and ran without issue. Checked and again the pump was only 
drawing 10-11 Amps. Both pumps ran and alternated for 45-60 minutes prior to end of day. 
Will pull pump 2 at earliest time and check for rag mat that periodically clogs pump. Because of 
the rapid switching of the starter for pump 1, the influent Totalizer total was 1.4 million gallons 
from yesterday to today, which was inaccurate. To avoid issues overnight, switched the 
alternating relay to pump 1 LEAD and pump 2 LAG. The skimmer head in clarifier 7 was 
completely submerged by about an inch. Pulled the skimmer head up to adjust to correct height 
but there was not enough pipe left in the coupler for the skimmer to stay in place or not come 
apart. Removed the skimmer head and extended the pipe. Reinstalled the skimmer and set it to 
the correct height. Now there is more length in the coupler and skimmer is much sturdier. 

Pump Stations 

2/20/2025 - Fawn Creek PS - Call out for pump #1 failure . 



3/26/25, 1:47 PM Mail - Debbie Dunfee - Outlook 

rll Outlook 

FW: Your eDMR Report Has Been Received For Permit No. PA0050393 

From Teresa Peachey <tpeachey@pueinc.com > 

Date Wed 3/26/2025 1 :47 PM 

To Debbie Dunfee <Ddunfee@pueinc.com> 

From: depgreenporthelpdesk@pa.gov <depgreenporthelpdesk@pa.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 1:46:55 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

To: jscullypue@gmail.com <jscullypue@gmail.com>; jscullypue@gmail.com <jscullypue@gmail.com>; 

tryan@worcestertwp.com <tryan@worcestertwp.com> 

Subject: Your eDMR Report Has Been Received For Permit No. PA0050393 

This email is to confirm that the following report was received by DEP through the eDMR system: 

Facility Name: VALLEY GREEN STP 

Permit Number: PA0050393 

Report Frequency: Monthly 

Report Type: DMR 

Reporting Period: 02/01/2025-02/28/2025 

Report Due Date: 03/28/2025 

Submitted By: John Scully 

Submission Id: 513998 

Submission Status: Received 

Submission Type: Original 

To view the details of this report, access the eDMR system through DEP's GreenPort and select the link 

for View/Revise Submitted. 

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGQ2Y2RiZmYzLTMwNTMtNDg5MS04NDEwLWZINjA5NzAwOWU3MQAQAHmyoRx0ql5Nj%2BJjHe%2... 1/1 



3800-FM-BCW0462 12/2016 

~ pennsylvania 
11":.ij DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL ,a PROTECTION 

NAME: WORCESTER TWP MONTGOMERY CNTY 

ADDRESS: 1721 VALLEY FORGE ROADP. 0. BOX 767, WORCESTER, PA, 
19490-0767 

FACILITY: VALLEY GREEN STP 

LOCATION: VALLEY FORGE ROAD & DEFFORD ROAD, WORCESTER, PA, 
19490 

STAGE: Final Blluent 

PARAMETER 

Dissol\ed Oxygen (00300) 

pH (00400) 

Total Suspended Solids (00530) 

Total Nitrogen (00600) 

Ammonia-Nitrogen (00610) 

Total Phosphorus (00665) 

UltralAolet light intensity (49607) 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

PA0050393 001 

PERMIT NUMBER OUTFALL NUMBER 

MONITORING PERIOD 

YEAR MO DAY YEAR MO I DAY 

FROM 2025 02 01 TO 2025 02 / 28 

Reporting Frequency: Monthly 
------------

DMR Effective From: 02/01/2025 

DMR Effective To: 02/28/2025 

Permit Expires: 06/30/2026 

Permit Application Due: 01/01/2026 
--------------

No Discharge: □ 

QUANTITY OR LOADING QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 

VALUE I VALUE I UNITS VALUE VALUE VALUE I UNITS 
SAMPLING FREQUENCY SAMPLING TYPE 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy 
Copyright ©2016 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. All Rights Reserved 



3800-FM-BCW046212/2016 

~ pennsylvania 
~ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
,_, PROTECTION 

PARAMETER 

Flow (50050) 

Fecal Colifonn (74055) 

Garbonaceous Biochemical Oxygen Demand 
(CBOD5) (80082) 

Facility Comments 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

QUANTITY OR LOADING QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 

VALUE VALUE 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT .1485 .2094 

I . f'~RMIT~QUIREME~ ·r Manito. r &_ R!lport r Mon_· llo_r·_& __ "~ __ eportc 
~-' · .. · A\9Mo· · .. IDailyM<!)( 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

-~~[ij~Y1~~~~◊ 01·. 
SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT REQUIREMEt,IT 

~ 

<4.7 
18.3 

A.\9.MO 

., 

,. 
7.7 

27:5 
WklyA\g 

UNITS I VALUE I VALUE I VALUE I 

MGD ''lid,* 

<2 

I·"' .... 1()0() 
\" ·.•· 1(V1AX 

·- <3.6 6.0 
lbs/day - 10.0 15.0 

Av;JMO WklyA>,g 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy 
Copyright ©2016 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. All Rights Reserved 

UNITS 

No./100 ml 

mglL 

SAMPLING FREQUENCY SAMPLING TYPE 

Continuous Recorded 

Coniinub4~ Recordcaj.• 

1/week Grab 

1, •. 

1/week 24-Hr Composite 

1/week 24-Hr Composite 



~ pennsylvania 3800-FM-BCW0435 3/2012 
~ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
.,..ii!!, PROTECTION 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
DAILY EFFLUENT MONITORING 

Facility Name: Valley Green STP 
Municipality: Worcester Tw_e_ County: Montgomery Coun 
Watershed: 3-E 
Laboratories: MJ Reider Associates, Inc 

Parameter 

Stage 

Flow Fecal Coliform pH Dissolved Oxygen 

l!i!D~IDim CFU/100 ml Q s.u. Q mjlfL 

3 

-!--··· --i--+--------1--·---I-·· 
Sat 2/1 /25 I __ 0.134~_, __ 
Sun 2/2/25 0.1642 

6.73 9.96 I 
7.04 9.81 

----- ------

2/3/25 II 0.165 
Tue I 2/4/25 0.1102 
Mon 6.86 10.31 

7.16 10.42 
7.5 10.33 Wed 2/5/25 I 0.1448 

T_hu 2/6/25 . o.1602J_<_[__:_::lo___ 8.1 - .. 10.04 

Fri 
Sat 

_ 217125 II 0.1602 __ ,_ 
2/8/25 0.1128 

7.61 10.15 
--,--,- 7.28 -··10~04 

7.02 10.8 
6.62 10.16 

~~~ 2~;9~;5_ ,_~: ;:__. ,_ .. -,--------- ... 

6.78 
7.38 

·----+--+--

Tue 
Wed 

Thu 

Fri 

I:: :1~-:= 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

2/11/25 
2/12/25 

2/13/25 
2/14/25 

2/15/25 
2/16/25 
2/17/25 
2/18/25 
2/19/25 

0.1231 
0.159 

0.1396 
0.1502 

< 

----a:1m·•--
0.1811 
0.1883 
0.1584 

2.0 7.05 
6.92 

8.38 
---7:7 

10.24 
10.83 

10.59 
10.62 

11.39 
10.71 
10.62 7.78 

6.91 ----1 - 1- _ _1_()J34 . 
6.68 10.22 

Q 

Thu 2/20/25 --:
0;;~:-T < I 2.0 6.29 11.89 I < 

Fri 2/21/25 0.0906 7.35 11.84 
Sat 2/22/25 0.2094 7.41 10.91 

4 I Sun 2/23/25 0.1362 9.1 11.03 

Mon 2/24/25 0.1499 8.71 10.86 
Tue 2/25/25 0.135 8.48 10.52 
Wed 2/26/25 0.1106 7.01 10.29 

I-Th-Li 2/27/25 ·0:1522 I < 6.8 9.53 

Month: 2 (select number) Year: 2025 
Permit No.: PA0050393 Outfall: ~0~01~----
Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration. 
This permit will expire on: _J_u_n_e-'3_0~, 2~0_2_6 _______ _ 

CBOD5 

mJ!IL Q 

TSS 

m!)f_L Q 

UV Intensity 

% 

0.1 
0.1 
0.1 

------------

0.1 
0.1 

70 0.1 
----1----i---

0.1 

Total Nitrogen 

Q 

NH3-N 

2.0 9.0 0.1 
0.1 
0.1 

< 40.6 I I o.57 

5.7 12.0 

0.1 
0.1 
0.1 
0.1 
0.1 < 43.5 I I o.o7 

Total Phosphorus BODS 

RI 

0.44 351.0 

0.3? ·1---·---1 285.0 

250.0 

0.52 440.0 
Fri 2/28/25 0.1559 6.97 

--
9.68 0.1 

---,----, 

Sat 3/1/25 

-
Daily Minimum {Cone.): < 2 6.29 9.53 < 2 6 0.1 < 40.6 
Daily Maximum (Cone): < 2 9.1 11.89 5.7 12 0.1 < ....... 47 ·-· ·-------- ·-·-

Max Avg Weekly (Cone.): 11 6 12 0.1 < 47 ------~ --~--
Avg Monthly (Cone.): 10.52 < 3.6 --- 8.5 0.1 < 44.1 

Geometric Mean (Cone.): < 2 
Max Avg Weekly (Load): 0.16 15 7.7 16.2 < 63 

Avg Monthly (Load): 0.1485 13 < 4.7 11.4 < 58 
Total Monthly (Load): 4.1566 365 < 132.8 318.3 < 1627 

Daily Minimum (Load): 0.0906 9 < 2.9 7.0 < 53 
Daily Maximum (Load): 0.2094 19 7.7 16.2 < 63 

1 certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my 
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am 
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unswom falsification). 

Prepared By: John Scully_ License No.: S14080 ------------------Title: Op_erator Date: 

0.07 0.32 250 
0.57 0.52 440 ----- --·-·- ----- -

1 1 440 
--- ·-·--

0.25 0.42 332 

0.8 0.7 595 
0.3 0.6 439 
9.5 15.6 12281 

0.09 0.4 332 
0.8 0.7 595 

Q 

... 

·--·--

TSS 

RI 

mHfL 

230.0 

144.0 

144 
328 
328 

~ 

382 
278 

7773 
195 
382 

Q 



3800-FM-BCWl462 12/2016 

~ pennsylvania 
.:. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
f.4iiii, PROTECTION 

NAME: WORCESTER TWP MONTGOMERY CNfY 

ADDRESS: 1721 VALLEY FORGE ROADP. 0. BOX 767, WORCESTER, PA, 
19490-0767 

FACILITY: VALLEYGREENSTP 

LOCATION: VALLEY FORGE ROAD & DEFFORD ROAD, WORCESTER, PA, 
19490 

STAGE: Raw Sewage Influent 

PARAMETER 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD5) (00310) I 

Total Suspended Solids (00530) 

Facility Comments 

ATTACHMENT DETAILS 

FILE NAME 
2505979 Inf Ell 2.20.25 
2506996 Inf Ell 2.27 .25 

W Valley Green DMR Feb 2025 
W Valley Green Sludge Form Feb 2025 

2504046 Inf Ell 2.6.25 
2505085 Inf Ell 2.13.25 

W Valley Green Inf Proc Cntl Feb 2025 

COMMENT DETAILS 

COMMENTS OPERATOR NAME 
John Scully 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

PA0050393 001 

PERMIT NUMBER OUTFALL NUMBER 

MONITORING PERIOD 

YEAR MO I DAY I YEAR MO DAY 

FROM 2025 02 I 01 I TO 2025 02 28 

Reporting Frequency: Monthly 
--------------

DMR Effective From: 02/01/2025 

DMR Effective To: 02/28/2025 

Permit Expires: 06/30/2026 

Permit Application Due: 01/01/2026 
--------------

No Discharge: D 

QUANTITY OR LOADING I QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 

VALUE I VALUE I UNITS I VALUE I VALUE I VALUE I UNITS 
SAMPLING FREQUENCY SAMPLING TYPE 

24-Hr Com_eosite 

· 2ffir~~ite. 
24-Hr Com_eosite 

ATTACHMENT TYPE UPLOADED TIME ATTACHMENT COMMENT 
Laboratory Analytical Report 3/21/2025 4:04:00 PM 
Laboratory Analytical Report 3/21/2025 4:04:39 PM 

Daily Effluent Monitoring Form 3/21/2025 4:01:10 PM 
Sewage Sludge / Biosolids Production and Disposal Form 3/21/2025 4:02:21 PM 

Laboratory Analytical Report 3/21/2025 4:02:55 PM 
Laboratory Analytical Report 3/21/2025 4:03:33 PM 

Influent and Process Control Form 3/21/2025 4:01 :46 PM 

OPERA TOR CERTIFICATION NUMBER OPERA TOR CONTACT NUMBER 
S14080 (215)-766-2626 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy 
Copyright ©2016 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. All Rights Reserved 



ti ~!~~~!~~!1~!- 3800-FM-BCW0436 3/2012 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT - INFLUENT & PROCESS CONTROL 

Facility Name: Valley Green STP -:-:-:--"---:---=------------------------
Muni c i pa Ii t y: Worcester Twp ______ .,__ ______ _ County: Montgomery 

Month: February 
NPDES Permit No.: 

Year: 

PA0050393 
Watershed: 3-E Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration. 

I 

Day 

2 
3 

Flow 
JMGD) 
0.2409 
0.2944 
0.2542 

------

BODs 

(mg/I) 

Influent 

BODs 

(lbs) 

f ~~ 1--··--·--
·---- I---

351.0 441 

9 0.1596 

-.. --0.1276 -=-1- -,-10 
11 0.1356 --- -_:_ __ ··· -· 

·-··- -" 

12 0.1137 
13 0.1439 I 285.0 I 342 

-------·--
14 0.1466 
15 0.1157 

------··--- -------- ·--
16 0.2185 

------------

17 0.1814 
-----------

+ 
18 0.1394 
19 0.1172 

-
20 0.1783 250.0 372 

21 0.0756 
---·-

22 ____ Q...1..§!_1___1 
23 0.1298 

-------
24 0.1062 
25 0.1372 -----
26 0.0989 
27 0.1498 440.0 550 

28 0.147 
29 
30 
31 

Avg 0.156 332 426 
Max 0.294 440 550 

TSS 
(mg/I) 

230.0 
------· -·--•----

TSS 
(lbs) 

289 

Aeration MLSS 
(mgfl) 

This permit will expire on: June 30, 2026 

Aeration DO 
(mgfl) 

Process Control 

Sludge Wasted 
(gallons) 

- -- ···- ---1-- +- -
- --

- ,- - -,-- -

_----- -~------ ------ --------------·---
·------- -·-------------- --------■ .. -

I 328.0 I 394 

-···-------·-1·-

I 
------- ----

----· 

--------
158.0 235 

1----------···-- .... ---+ 

-------·-·· 

144.0 180 

215 274 
328 394 

2025 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and evaluate the 
information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best 
of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing 
violations. See Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification). 

Prepared By: John Scully License No.: S14080 --------------Title: Oe_erator Date: 



3800-FM-BCW0438 3/2012 

SUPPLEMENT AL REPORT 'ft e,~~!!~!~~,~.~~a?.cnoN SEWAGE SLUDGE / BIOSOLIDS PRODUCTION AND DISPOSAL 

Facility Name: Vallex_ Green STP 
Municipality: Worcester Tw_e 
Watershed: 3-E 

County: Montgomery 
Month: January Year: 2025 
NPDES Permit No.: PA0050393 
Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration 
This permit will expire on: _..June 30, 2026 

□ 

SEWAGE SLUDGE/ BIOSOLIDS PRODUCTION INFORMATION (Identify each off-site removal event and incineration event) 

Check here if there were no off-site removal events during the month 

Date 

2/14/25 

2/17/25 

Liquid Sewage Sludge/Biosolids 

Hauled Off-site 

Gallons 

1D,OOO 
15,000 

ff-11\C@ 
DD 

2.00 

Dry Tons 

0.834 
1.251 

11------1-----------t---- -·--1 

Dewatered Sewage Sludge/Biosolids 

Hauled Off-site 

Tons Dewatered % Solids Dry Tons 

I 

---+----------1- ----- I· 

Sewage Sludge/Biosolids 

Dewatered and Incinerated On-site 

Tons Dewatered % Solids Dry Tons 

----·-1--··-------

----+---------<I----------+------+------ ---l---------+------1-----------ll 

----•-···- ---------,1---- ---1-· --------+--------

TOTAL: 2.085 TOTAL: 

SEWAGE SLUDGE/ BIOSOLIDS AND INCINERATOR ASH DISPOSAL AND BENEFICIAL USE INFORMATION 
(Identify all sites where biosolids or ash were disposed or land applied) 

Site Name 
----·---- ---- ·--- ---

Municipality 

County 
---··- ---------

DEP Permit No. ---·---- -----~----· 
Type of Material* 

Dry Tons Applied/Disposed 
--

Type of Disposal/Use* 

Hauler Name Franc 

* See Instructions for explanation. 

TOTAL: 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and 
evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the 

information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the 

possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating lo unsworn falsification). 

Prepared By: John Scully 
Title: Operator ~-------------

License No.: Date: ______ ..::...:....:..::.-=-=-------S14080 

.. 

·---------



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: Teresa Peachy 

Reported To: Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 
Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2504046-01 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Composite) 

Result Unit 
General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 0.18 mg/L 

Carbonaceous Biochemical 4.1 mg/L 
Oxygen Demand 

Nitrate as N 46.4 mg/L 

Nitrite as N <0.10 mg/L 

Nitrate+Nitrite as N <46.50 mg/L 

Nitrogen, Total <47.00 mg/L 

Nitrogen, Total Kjeldahl <0.50 mg/L 
(TKN) 

Phosphorus as P, Total 0.44 mg/L 

Solids, Total Suspended 7 mg/L 

Lab ID: 2504046-02 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Grab) 

Microbiology 
Fecal Coliform 

Lab ID: 2504046-03 

Result Unit 

<2 CPU/100mL 

Collected By: Client 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0.10 

1.10 

1.60 

0.50 

0.01 

Rep. 
Limit 

2 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Influent (Composite) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

General Chemistry 
Biochemical Oxygen 351 mg/L 40.0 
Demand 

Solids, Total Suspended 230 mg/L 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2504046 

Report: 02/17 /25 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Project Info: Worcester Valley Green NPDES - wkly 

Sampled: 02/06/25 10:00 Received: 02/06/25 12:40 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 02/07/25 

SM 5210 B 02/07/25 10:08 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/06/25 22:39 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/06/25 22:39 

CALCULATED 02/06/25 22:39 

CALCULATED 02/09 /25 22:39 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 02/09/25 

SM4500-P F 02/07/25 

SM2540D 02/07/25 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes Analyst 

SNF 

LEH 

NJG 

NJG 

NJG 

]MW 

JMW 

SNF 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

2 

10 

0.61 

16 

Sampled: 02/06/25 10:00 Received: 02/06/25 12:40 

Sample Type: Grab 

Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 

SM9222D 2/6/25 2/7/25 MAC 
15:05 13:47 

Action 
Level 

200 

Sampled: 02/06/25 10:00 Received: 02/06/25 12:40 

Sample Type: e6mposite 

Action 
Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

SM 5210 B 02/07/25 8:51 sxs 

SM2540D 02/07/25 ALD 

• 
107 Angelica Street O Reading, PA 19611 0 www.mjreider.com O (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval of M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 

NELAP accredited by PA. (PADEP #06-00003) Visit our website to view our current 
NELAC accreditations for vnrious drinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analytes. 

Additional accreditations by MD (261) Page 1 of 4 



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: Teresa Peachy 

Reported To: Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2505085-01 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Composite) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

General Chemistry 
AmmoniaasN 0.18 mg/L 0.02 

Carbonaceous Biochemical 2.5 mg/L 2.0 
Oxygen Demand 
Nitrate as N 44.6 mg/L 1.00 

Nitrite as N <0.10 mg/L 0.10 

Nitrate+Nitrite as N <44.70 mg/L 1.10 

Nitrogen, Total <45.20 mg/L 1.60 

Nitrogen, Total Kjeldahl <0.50 mg/L 0.50 
(TKN) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 0.32 mg/L 0.Dl 

Solids, Total Suspended 6 mg/L 

Lab ID: 2505085-02 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Grab) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

Microbiology 

Fecal Coliform <2 CFU/IOOmL 2 

Lab ID: 2505085-03 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Influent (Composite) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

General Chemistry 
Biochemical Oxygen 285 mg/L 40.0 
Demand 

Solids, Total Suspended 328 mg/L 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2505085 

Report: 02/21/25 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Project Info: Worcester Valley Green NPDES - wkly 

Sampled: 02/13/25 10:10 Received: 02/13/25 14:05 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 02/14/25 

SM 5210 B 02/14/25 8:30 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/13/25 22:25 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/13/25 22:25 

CALCULATED 02/13/25 22:25 

CALCULATED 02/18/25 16:39 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 02/18/25 

SM 4500-P F 02/14/25 

SM2540D 02/14/25 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes Analyst 

SNF 

LEH 

NJG 

NJG 

NJG 

SNF 

SNF 

SNF 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

2 

10 

0.61 

16 

Sampled: 02/13/25 10:10 Received: 02/13/25 14:05 

Sample Type: Grab 

Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 

SM 9222 D 2/13/25 2/14/25 JMW 
15:14 13:30 

Action 
Level 

200 

Sampled: 02/13/25 10:10 Received: 02/13/25 14:05 

Sample Type: Composite 

Action 
Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

SM 5210 B 02/14/25 8:21 LEH 

SM2540D 02/14/25 ALD 

• 
107 Angelica Street O Reading, PA 19611 0 www.mjreider.com O (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval ofM.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 

NELAP accredited by PA. (P ADEP #06-00003) Visit our website to view our current 
NELAC accreditations for various drinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analytcs. 

Additional accreditations by MD (261) Page 1 of 4 



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: Teresa Peachy 

Reported To: Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2505979-01 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Composite) 

Result Unit 
General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 0.57 mg/L 

Carbonaceous Biochemical <2.0 mg/L 
o,,_-ygen Demand 

Nitrate as N 40.0 mg/L 

Nitrite as N <0.10 mg/L 

Nitrate+ Nitrite as N <40.10 mg/L 

Nitrogen, Total <40.60 mg/L 

Nitrogen, Total Kjeldahl <0.50 mg/L 
(TKN) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 0.39 mg/L 

Solids, Total Suspended 9 mg/L 

Lab ID: 2505979-02 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Grab) 

Microbiology 
Fecal Coliform 

Lab ID: 2505979-03 

Result Unit 

<2 CFU/IOOmL 

Collected By: Client 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0.10 

1.10 

1.60 

0.50 

0.01 

Rep. 
Limit 

2 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Influent (Composite) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

General Chemistry 

Biochemical Oxygen 250 mg/L 40.0 
Demand 
Solids, Total Suspended 158 mg/L 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2505979 

Report: 02/27 /25 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Project Info: Worcester Valley Green NPDES - wkly 

Sampled: 02/20/25 10:00 Received: 02/20/25 13:45 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 02/21/25 

SM 5210 B 02/21/25 8:52 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/21/25 1:04 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/21/25 1:04 

CALCULATED 02/21/25 1:04 

CALCULATED 02/26/25 15:32 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 02/26/25 

SM 4500-P F 02/21/25 

SM2540D 02/21/25 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes 

BSl 

Analyst 
Action 
Level 

SNF 2 

LEH 

NJG 

NJG 

NJG 

SNF 

SNF 

SNF 0.61 

ALD 16 

Sampled: 02/20/25 10:00 Received: 02/20/25 13:45 

Sample Type: Grab 

Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 

SM9222D 2/20/25 2/21/25 ]MW 
15:10 14:15 

Action 
Level 

200 

Sampled: 02/20/25 10:00 Received: 02/20/25 13:45 

Sample Type: Composite 

Action 
Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

SM 5210 B 02/21/25 10:00 BSl LEH 

SM2540D 02/21/25 ALD 

• 
107 Angelica Street O Reading, PA 19611 0 www.mjreider.com O (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval ofM.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
NELAP accredited by PA. (P ADEP #06-00003) Visit our website to v~cw our current 

NELAC accreditations for various drinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analytes. 

Additional accreditations by MD (261) Page 1 of 4 



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: Teresa Peachy 

Reported To: Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2506996-01 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Composite) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N O.D7 mg/L 0.02 

Carbonaceous Biochemical 5.7 mg/L 2.0 
Oxygen Demand 
Nitrate as N 42.9 mg/L 1.00 

Nitrite as N <0.10 mg/L 0.10 

Nitrate+Nitrite as N <43.00 mg/L 1.10 

Nitrogen, Total <43.50 mg/L 1.60 

Nitrogen, Total Kjeldahl <0.50 mg/L 0.50 
(TKN) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 0.52 mg/L 0.01 

Solids, Total Suspended 12 mg/L 

Lab ID: 2506996-02 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Effluent (Grab) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

Microbiology 
Fecal Coliform <2 CFU/IOOmL 2 

Lab ID: 2506996-03 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Worcester Valley Green Influent (Composite) 

Rep. 
Result Unit Limit 

General Chemistry 
Biochemical Oxygen 440 mg/L 40.0 
Demand 
Solids, Total Suspended 144 mg/L 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2506996 

Report: 03/06/25 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Project Info: Worcester Valley Green NPDES - wkly 

Sampled: 02/27 /25 09:45 Received: 02/27 /25 14:15 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 02/27/25 

SM 5210 B 02/28/25 11:28 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/28/25 2:08 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/28/25 2:08 

CALCULATED 02/28/25 2:08 

CALCULATED 02/28/25 17:52 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 02/28/25 

SM 4500-P F 02/27/25 

SM2540D 03/03/25 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes Analyst 

SNF 

KMD 

]AF 

]AF 

]AF 

SNF 

SNF 

SNF 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

2 

10 

0.61 

16 

Sampled: 02/27/25 09:45 Received: 02/27/25 14:15 

Sample Type: Grab 

Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 
Action 
Level 

SM9222D 2/27/25 2/28/25 Jl'vIW 
14:52 13:25 

Sampled: 02/27 /25 09:45 Received: 02/27 /25 14:15 

Sample Type: Composite 

Action 
Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

SM 5210 B 02/28/25 12:15 B-04 JTS 

SM2540b 03/03/25 ALD 

• 
107 Angelica Street O Reading, PA 19611 0 www.mjreider.com O (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval ofM.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 

NELAP accredited by PA. (PADEP #06-00003) Visit our website to view our current 
NELAC accreditations for various drinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analytes. 

Additional accreditations by MD (261) Page 1 of 4 



NPDES PERMIT# PAOOS0939 

#1 
Blower Blower 

DAV 1 PSI 2 PSI 

1 11712.2 9.0 11707.9 8.2 

2 11735.2 9.0 11730.8 8.2 

3 11760.5 8.8 11756.2 8.6 

4 11785.5 8.8 11781.2 8.6 

5 11806.3 8.8 11802.0 8.6 

6 11828.4 9.2 11824.1 8.2 

7 11854.7 9.0 11850.4 8.2 

8 11883.0 9.0 11878.7 8.2 

9 11902.3 9.0 11898.4 8.2 

10 11928.6 9.0 11924.3 8.0 

11 11954.7 9.0 11950.4 8.0 

12 11975.0 9.0 11970.7 8.0 

13 11999.9 9.0 11996.0 8.2 

14 12022.4 9.0 12018.1 8.2 

15 12048.4 9.0 12043.8 8.0 

16 12068.5 9.0 12064.1 8.0 

17 12094.2 9.0 12089.9 8.2 

18 12122.1 9.0 12117.8 8.0 

19 12145.5 8.8 12141.2 8.2 

20 12164.6 8.8 12160.3 8.2 

21 12192.7 8.8 12188.4 8.2 

22 12207.8 8.8 12203.5 8.2 

23 12242.3 8.8 12238.6 8.2 

24 12264.5 8.6 12260.2 8.2 

25 12289.0 8.6 12284.7 8.2 

26 12311.3 8.8 12307.0 7.6 

27 12331.7 8.6 12327.4 7.8 

28 12359.7 8.6 12355.4 7.8 

29 
30 
31 

VALLEY GREEN WWTP DITCHES 1 & 2 

Worcester 

Month: February 

Blower Blower 

3 PSI 4 PSI 
6982.3 7.0 4748.9 0.0 

6982.3 7.0 4748.9 0.0 

6982.3 0.0 4748.9 0.0 

6982.3 0.0 4748.9 0.0 
7002.4 7.3 4748.9 7.4 
7024.5 7.6 4748.9 7.8 
7050.8 7.6 4748.9 7.8 
7079.1 7.6 4748.9 7.8 
7098.8 7.6 4748.9 0.0 
7098.9 0.0 4748.9 0.0 
7098.9 0.0 4748.9 0.0 
7119.1 6.6 4748.9 7.2 
7142.5 7.0 4748.9 7.2 

7144.5 7.0 4748.9 7.2 

7170.6 7.5 4748.9 7.2 
7190.4 7.0 4748.9 7.2 
7190.4 0.0 4748.9 0.0 
7190.4 0.0 4748.9 0.0 
7193.4 7.0 4748.9 7.2 
7208.6 7.2 4748.9 7.4 
7236.7 7.2 4748.9 7.4 

7251.8 7.2 4748.9 0.0 

7286.5 0.0 4748.9 0.0 
7286.5 0.0 4748.9 0.0 
7287.4 7.2 4748.9 7.4 
7307.4 6.2 4748.9 7.6 
7327.6 6.8 4748.9 7.2 

7355.8 7.0 4748.9 7.2 

Year: 2025 

DEC= Decanting 

Compressor Filter Clearwell Lift Pumps 
PSI 1 D/H 2 D/H 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0050393 
#2 

Op Influent 

DAY Int Totalizer GPD Totalizer x 10 

1 MB 30024328 0.240949 4041625 

2 MB 30265277 0.294406 4042971 

3 JO 30559683 0.254152 4044613 

4 JO 30813835 0.243326 4046263 

5 JO 31057161 0.112429 4047365 

6 JO 31169590 0.150490 4048813 

7 JO 31320080 0.154496 4050415 

8 JO 31474576 0.105968 4052017 

9 MB 31580544 0.159598 4053145 

10 JO 31740142 0.127645 4054880 

11 JO 31867787 0.135551 4056539 

12 JO 32003338 0.113727 4057770 

13 JO 32117065 0.143885 4059360 

14 JO 32260950 0.146576 4060756 

15 cw 32407526 0.115733 4062258 

16 cw 32523259 0.218455 4063496 

17 JO 32741714 0.181370 4065307 

18 JO 32923084 0.139446 4067190 

19 JO 33062530 0.117210 4068774 

20 JO 33179740 0.178291 4069974 

21 JO 33358031 0.075598 4071693 

22 MB 33433629 0.197122' 4072599 

23 MB 33630751 0.129845 4074693 

24 JO 33760596 0.106223 4076055 

25 JO 33866819 0.137158 4077554 

26 JO 34003977 0.098936 4078904 

27 JO 34102913 0.149812 4080010 

28 JO 34252725 0.146983 4081632 

29 
30 
31 

Average: 0.1563 

Max: 0.294406 

Valley Green 
Worcester 

Month: February 

Effluent Influent 

GPM MGD PH 

84 0.1346 

154 0.1642 

105 0.1650 

10 0.1102 

34 0.1448 

102 0.1602 

89 0.1602 

49 0.1128 

85 0.1735 

51 0.1659 

161 0.1231 

90 0.1590 

61 0.1396 

95 0.1502 

71 0.1238 

85 0.1811 

58 0.1883 

142 0.1584 

160 0.1200 

71 0.1719 

49 0.0906 

164 0.2094 

53 0.1362 

89 0.1499 

83 0.1350 

82 0.1106 

67 0.1622 

77 0.1559 

Avg: 0.1485 Min: 

Total: 4.1566 Max: 

Year: 2025 

Effluent 

PH DO NH3 Phos N03 

6.73 9.96 0.2 

7.04 9.81 0.2 

6.86 10.31 0.1 0.1 

7.16 10.42 0.1 0.1 

7.50 10.33 0.1 0.1 

8.10 10.04 0.1 0.1 

7.61 10.15 0.1 0.1 

7.28 10.04 0.1 0.1 

7.02 10.80 0.2 

6.62 10.16 0.1 0.1 

6.78 10.24 0.1 0.1 

7.38 10.83 0.1 0.1 

7.05 10.59 0.1 0.1 

6.92 10.62 0.1 0.1 

8.38 11.39 0.1 

7.70 10.71 0.1 

7.78 10.62 0.1 0.1 

6.91 10.84 0.1 0.1 

6.68 10.22 0.1 0.1 

6.29 11.89 0.1 0.1 

7.35 11.84 0.1 0.1 

7.41 10.91 0.2 

9.10 11.03 0.6 

8.71 10.86 0.2 0.1 

8.48 10.52 0.2 0.1 

7.01 10.29 0.1 0.1 

6.80 9.53 0.1 0.1 

6.97 9.68 0.1 0.1 

6.29 9.53 

9.10 11.89 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0050939 
#3 

Sode Ash Usage 
Side Side Side 

DAY 1 2 3 

1 50 so so 
2 so so so 
3 25 25 25 

4 25 25 25 

5 25 25 25 

6 25 25 25 

7 25 25 25 

8 25 25 25 

9 25 25 25 

10 25 25 25 

11 25 25 25 

12 25 25 25 

13 25 25 25 

14 25 25 25 

15 25 25 25 

16 25 25 25 

17 25 25 25 

18 25 25 25 

19 25 25 25 

20 25 25 25 

21 25 25 25 

22 25 25 25 

23 25 25 25 

24 25 25 25 

25 25 25 25 

26 25 25 25 

27 25 25 25 

28 25 25 25 

29 

30 
31 

Side 

4 

50 

so 
25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

25 

Month: February 

VALLEY GREEN WWTP 
Worcester 

Year: 2025 

Location: Inf Wet Well - Inf Pumps 
Pump Pump Main Blower 

1 D/H 2 D/H 1 

8992.0 2.5 8317.4 2.5 52117.9 

8994.5 3.0 8319.9 3.2 52117.9 

8997.5 2.7 8323.1 2.3 52117.9 

9000.2 2.5 8325.4 2.2 52117.9 

9002.7 1.9 8327.6 1.9 52117.9 

9004.6 2.9 8329.5 2.7 52117.9 

9007.5 3.0 8332.2 2.8 52117.9 

9010.5 2.1 8335.0 2.0 52117.9 

9012.6 3.1 8337.0 3.1 52117.9 

9015.7 2.5 8340.1 2.5 52117.9 

9018.2 2.4 8342.6 2.7 52117.9 

9020.6 2.0 8345.3 2.3 52117.9 

9022.6 2.5 8347.6 2.6 52117.9 

9025.1 2.6 8350.2 2.7 52117.9 

9027.7 2.0 8352.9 2.8 52117.9 

9029.7 4.2 8355.7 3.4 52117.9 

9033.9 3.3 8359.1 3.3 52117.9 

9037.2 2.6 8362.4 2.5 52117.9 

9039.8 2.3 8364.9 2.3 52117.9 

9042.1 3.2 8367.2 3.4 52117.9 

9045.3 1.4 8370.6 1.3 52117.9 

9046.7 3.8 8371.9 3.7 52117.9 

9050.5 2.5 8375.6 2.3 52117.9 

9053.0 2.1 8377.9 2.0 52117.9 

9055.1 2.9 8379.9 2.4 52117.9 

9058.0 2.0 8382.3 1.8 52117.9 

9060.0 3.1 8384.1 2.8 52117.9 

9063.1 3.2 8386.9 2.7 52117.9 

PSI 

Aeration Ditches 1 & 2 

Post 
Main Blower EQBlower Aeration 

2 PSI PSI Blower PSI 
41761.7 8.2 75113.5 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
41784.7 8.2 75113.5 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
41808.3 8.2 75113.5 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
41828.8 8.2 75113.5 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
41851.1 8.2 75113.5 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
41873.8 8.2 75113.5 5.4 70137.3 0.0 
41899.6 8.2 75116.6 5.6 70137.3 0.0 
41929.0 8.2 75118.0 5.8 70137.3 0.0 
41948.8 8.2 75118.3 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
41974.6 8.0 75118.5 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42000.5 8.0 75118.5 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42020.9 8.2 75118.6 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42043.0 8.2 75119.8 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42068.5 8.2 75119.8 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42094.1 8.0 75120.3 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42114.4 8.0 75120.3 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42140.1 8.0 75120.3 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42167.9 8.2 75120.3 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42191.3 8.2 75120.3 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42210.3 8.2 75120.3 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42238.4 8.2 75120.3 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42253.6 8.2 75120.3 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42288.1 8.2 75120.3 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42310.3 8.0 75120.3 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42334.7 8.0 75121.4 7.4 70137.3 0.0 
42357.2 8.0 75121.4 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42377.4 8.2 75121.4 0.0 70137.3 0.0 
42405.5 8.2 75121.4 0.0 70137.3 0.0 



~ 
NPDES PERMIT# PA0050939 

#4 
Aluminum Chloride Pump Settings % 

Tote Side Side Side Side 

-DAV Inches 1 2 3 4 

1 OK 4 4 4 4 

2 OK 4 4 4 4 

3 OK 4 4 4 4 

4 OK 4 4 4 4 

5 OK 4 4 4 4 

6 OK 4 4 4 4 

7 OK 4 4 4 4 

8 OK 4 4 4 4 

9 OK 4 4 4 4 

10 OK 4 4 4 4 

11 OK 4 4 4 4 

12 OK 4 4 4 4 

13 OK 4 4 4 4 

14 OK 5 5 5 5 

15 OK 5 5 5 5 

16 OK 5 5 5 5 

17 OK 5 5 5 5 

18 OK 5 5 5 5 

19 OK 5 5 5 5 

20 OK 4 4 4 4 

21 OK 4 4 4 4 

22 OK 4 4 4 4 

23 OK 4 4 4 4 

24 OK 4 4 4 4 

25 NT 4 4 4 4 

26 OK 4 4 4 4 

27 OK 4 4 4 4 

28 OK 4 4 4 4 

29 
30 
31 

VALLEY GREEN WWTP 

Worcester 

Month: February 

Sludge Daily UV 
Removal UV Hours 

0.1 33910 
0.1 33933 
0.1 33958 
0.1 33983 
0.1 34004 

0.1 34026 
0.1 34053 
0.1 34081 

0.1 34100 
0.1 34127 
0.1 34153 

0.1 24173 
0.1 34194 

10000 0.1 34220 
0.1 34240 
0.1 34266 

15000 0.1 34292 
0.1 34320 
0.1 34342 

0.1 34362 
0.1 34391 
0.1 34406 

0.1 34440 
0.1 34463 

0.1 34487 
0.1 34509 
0.1 34530 

0.1 34558 

Year: 2025 

Weekly Gen Remote Rain 

Outfall Auto- Display Fall Outside 
lnspt Dialer Panel Inches Temp 

✓ 364.48 41° 
✓ 364.48 21° 
✓ 364.48 46° 
✓ 365.18 45° 
✓ 365.18 30° 
✓ 365.18 0.4 32° 
✓ 365.18 0.5 43° 
✓ 365.18 32° 
✓ 365.18 30° 
✓ 365.18 39° 
✓ 365.48 34° 
✓ 365.48 34° 
✓ 365.48 43° 
✓ 365.48 34° 
✓ 365.48 30° 
✓ 365.48 36° 
✓ 365.48 34° 
✓ 365.48 27° 
✓ 365.48 28° 
✓ 366.60 25° 
✓ 366.60 37° 
✓ 366.60 20° 
✓ 366.60 42° 
✓ 366.60 54° 
✓ 366.73 57° 
✓ 366.73 59° 
✓ 366.73 45° 
✓ 366.73 50° 



NPDES PERMIT# PA00S0393 
#5 

Ditches 3 & 4 EQ Pumps 

Pump Pump 

DAY 1 D/H 2 

1 64901.6 22.7 19865.9 

2 64924.3 25.3 19865.9 

3 64949.6 25.0 19865.9 

4 64974.6 20.8 19865.9 

5 64995.4 22.2 19865.9 

6 65017.6 26.2 19865.9 

7 65043.8 28.4 19865.9 

8 65072.2 19.6 19865.9 

9 65091.8 26.0 19865.9 

10 65117.8 26.1 19865.9 

11 65143.9 20.2 19865.9 

12 65164.1 25.4 19865.9 

13 65189.5 22.1 19865.9 

14 65211.6 25.6 19865.9 

15 65237.2 18.4 19865.9 

16 65255.6 26.0 19865.9 

17 65281.6 27.9 19865.9 

18 65309.5 23.4 19865.9 

19 65332.9 19.1 19865.9 

20 65352.0 28.1 19865.9 

21 65380.1 15.1 19865.9 

22 65395.2 34.5 19865.9 

23 65429.7 22.2 19865.9 

24 65451.9 24.5 19865.9 

25 65476.4 22.3 19865.9 

26 65498.7 20.4 19865.9 

27 65519.1 28.0 19865.9 

28 65547.1 27.7 19865.9 

29 

30 
31 

D/H 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

0.0 
0.0 

VALLEY GREEN 
Worcester 

Month: February Vear: 2025 

Sand Filter for Ditches 3 & 4 

Backwash Backwash Mudwell 

1 D/H 2 D/H 1 
Mudwell 

D/H 2 D/H Generator 

732.0 
732.0 
732.0 

732.1 
732.1 

732.1 
732.1 
732.1 
732.1 

732.2 
732.2 
732.2 

732.2 
732.2 

732.2 
732.2 
732.2 

732.3 
732.3 
732.3 

732.3 
732.3 
732.3 

732.3 
732.4 

732.4 
732.4 
732.4 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0050393 
#6 

Compressor Ditches 1 & 2 

Tank/ EQPump Pump 

DAY Output 1 D/H Amps 2 
1 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54437.3 

2 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54460.2 

3 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54485.5 

4 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54507.8 

5 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54530.2 

6 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54552.8 

7 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54578.7 

8 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54608.1 

9 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54627.8 

10 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54653.7 

11 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54679.5 

12 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54700.0 

13 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54722.1 

14 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54747.5 

15 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54773.2 

16 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54793.4 

17 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54819.5 

18 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54847.3 

19 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54870.6 

20 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54889.7 

21 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54917.8 

22 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54933.0 

23 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54967.5 

24 27754.0 0.0 0.00 54989.7 

25 27754.0 0.0 0.00 55014.1 

26 27754.0 0.0 0.00 55036.5 

27 27754.0 0.0 0.00 55056.8 

28 27754.0 0.0 0.00 55084.9 

29 

30 

31 

D/H 
22.9 

25.3 

22.3 

22.4 
22.6 

25.9 

29.4 

19.7 

25.9 

25.8 

20.5 
22.1 

25.4 

25.7 

20.2 

26.1 
27.8 

23.3 

19.1 

28.1 

15.2 

34.5 

22.2 

24.4 
22.4 

20.3 

28.1 

27.6 

VALLEY GREEN WWTP 
Worcester 

Month: February Year: 2025 

Sand Filter for Ditches 1 & 2 

Backwash Backwash Mudwell 
Amps 1 D/H D/H 1 
3.32 

3.33 

3.27 

3.28 
3.35 

3.32 

3.28 

3.33 
3.34 

3.28 

3.30 
3.27 

3.31 

3.29 

3.28 

3.29 
3.33 

3.29 

3.28 

3.28 

3.27 

3.28 

3.32 

3.28 
3.27 

3.29 

3.29 

3.30 

Mudwell 
D/H 2 D/H 



3/26/25, 1 :48 PM Mail - Debbie Dunfee - Outlook 

r;I Outlook 

FW: Your eDMR Report Has Been Received For Permit No. PA00S5671 

From Teresa Peachey <tpeachey@pueinc.com> 

Date Wed 3/26/2025 1 :48 PM 

To Debbie Dunfee <Ddunfee@pueinc.com> 

From: depgreenporthelpdesk@pa.gov <depgreenporthelpdesk@pa.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 1 :48: 15 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

To: jscullypue@gmail.com <jscullypue@gmail.com>; tryan@worcestertwp.com <tryan@worcestertwp.com>; 

jscullypue@gmail.com <jscullypue@gmail.com> 

Subject: Your eDMR Report Has Been Received For Permit No. PA0055671 

This email is to confirm that the following report was received by DEP through the eDMR system: 

Facility Name: BERWICK PLACE STP 

Permit Number: PA0055671 
Report Frequency: Monthly 
Report Type: DMR 
Reporting Period: 02/01/2025-02/28/2025 
Report Due Date: 03/28/2025 

Submitted By: John Scully 
Submission Id: 514001 
Submission Status: Received 
Submission Type: Original 

To view the details of this report, access the eDMR system through DEP's GreenPort and select the link 

for View/Revise Submitted. 

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGQ2Y2RiZmYzLTMwNTMtNDg5MS04NDEwLWZINjA5NzAwOWU3MQAQAlvmZg991f9FjzsmeQyTFnU... 1/1 



3800-FM-BCW0462 12/2016 

~ pennsylvania 
~ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL ,a PROTECTION 

NAME: WORCESTER TWP MONTGOMERY CNTY 

ADDRESS: PO BOX 7671721 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER, PA, 19490-
0767 

FACILITY: BERWICKPLACESTP 

LOCATION: E. MT KIRK RD, WORCESTER, PA, 19490-0767 

STAGE: Final Bfluent 

PARAMETER 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
Dissd\ed Oxygen (00300) .f:::~>i>'., ·>✓ << ~·, .,; .;½.~·,;.;.:.-...,.:~:~}<.:·<\, -: <':"; '. 

• 'F'l:l:lMl:rREQUJ~MENT: 

pH(00400) 

Total Suspended Solids (00530) 

Total Nitrogen (00600) 

Ammonia-Nitrogen (00610) 

Nitrate-Nitrite as N (00630) 

Total Phosphorus (00665) 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

PA0055671 001 

PERMIT NUMBER OUTFALL NUMBER 

MONITORING PERIOD 

YEAR MO DAY YEAR MO DAY 

FROM 2025 02 01 TO 2025 02 28 

Reporting Frequency: Monthly 
---

DMR Effective From: 02/01/2025 --
DMR Effective To: 02/28/2025 --
Permit Expires: 10/31/2026 

---
Permit Application Due: 05/04/2026 

No Discharge: □ 

QUANTITY OR LOADING QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 

VALUE VALUE I UNITS I VALUE VALUE VALUE I UNITS 
SAMPLING FREQUENCY 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy 
Copyright ©2016 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. All Rights Reserved 

SAMPLING TYPE 



3800-FM-BCW0462 12/2016 

~ pennsylvania 
~ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
fa!!!, PROTECTION 

PARAMETER 

Ultra.iolet light intensity (49607) 

Flow (50050) 

Fecal Coliform (7 4055) 

carbonaceous Biochemical Oxygen Demand 
(CBODS) (80082) 

Facility Comments 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

QUANTITY OR LOADING QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 

VALUE VALUE UNITS VALUE I VALUE I VALUE I UNITS 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 

PE;l~lf{~.9qt~ME;t)ff ~ 
~ 

:,..;;.,. 

' 
SAMPLE MEASUREMENT .0785 .1398 

·. p~~'!:~~~,~~-~~-: 1.~Cllli~~~~r ✓u~~i~~~r . 
SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 1 .. , I ••• 

PERMITREQ~l~MENT ... 
SAMPLE MEASUREMENT I <1.4 I <1.6 

I. p~~:~~~1~rfi~~.r··.· 7A~~~ :,j .~i~i~n 

MGD 

lbs/day I 

.4 

Monito•:.ir'& Re. ··piort 1·• ;;. •1• · ,..f 
Paily,Miff: .· .•... ·• 

<2 I <2 

200 1· 1000 
Geo Mean. IMAX 

<2 I 2 

.. i1• .•. Jo, l' 1!f. 
· • : 1 , :.A,sg Mo. •:Wkly ;A.1.g 

Privacy Policy I Security Policy 
Copyright ©2016 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. All Rights Reserved 

mW/err?-

No./100 ml 

mg/L 

SAMPLING FREQUENCY SAMPLING TYPE 

1/day Measured 

··· 1/iiay. 
"" ''i 

·-·•~irrad-
Continuous Metered 

~titoous 
~ 

Met~; .\,,\!,: 
1/week Grab 

1/week Grab 

1/week 24-Hr Com£osite 

11~• 
,, ,, 

24'Hr.&>[l)p0Site/ .. '; :, ,,-:; > ,,_,:,;. ::,-,):.t>~,,,,:; 



3800-FM-BCW0462 12/2016 

~ pennsylvania 
~ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL ,a PROTECTION 

NAME: WORCESTER TWP MONTGOMERY CNTY 

ADDRESS: PO BOX 7671721 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER, PA, 19490-
0767 

FACILl1Y: BERWICKPLACESTP 

LOCATION: E MT KIRK RD, WORCESTER, PA, 19490-0767 

STAGE: Raw Sewage Influent 

PARAMETER 

SAMPLE MEASUREMENT 
Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD5) (00310) '."::: • ,,. , •. ::t::;· "':',,'::c::':"', ,. <:",. :, 1: , <' 'PERlylll;~QUIREMENt;; ,; · 

''.,t·, .... »'.· .,.'·•·i>·",,'•.,,,·. ,, """ 

Total Suspended Solids (00530) 

Facility Comments 

ATTACHMENT DETAILS 

FILE NAME 
2504045 Inf Elf 2.20.25 
2505084 Inf Elf 2.27.25 
2502017 Inf Elf 2.6.25 

2503107 Inf Elf 2.13.25 
Berwick DMR Feb 2025 

Berwick Inf Proc Cnll Feb 2025 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

PA0055671 001 

PERMIT NUMBER OUTFALL NUMBER 

MONITORING PERIOD 

YEAR MO DAY YEAR MO DAY 

FROM / 2025 02 01 TO 2025 02 28 

Reporting Frequency: Monthly ---
DMR Effective From: 02/01/2025 

DMR Effective To: 02/28/2025 
--

Permit Expires: 10/31/2026 

Permit Application Due: 05/04/2026 

No Discharge: D 

QUANTITY OR LOADING I QUANTITY OR CONCENTRATION 
SAMPLING FREQUENCY 

VALUE I VALUE I UNrTS I VALUE I VALUE I VALUE I UNrTS 
SAMPLING TYPE 

24-Hr Composite 
~.

23
~ .. .. .. ~:i'\••'i:::::,;,<.fts;J:i:'~c;'.'. 

Moll1tor;!/i,c~JilQrt,::, • ·, · 24:-Hrc, Co(npoi11t~ " ·. . , 
' A\9:114b''' 1• ••· ···•.•· ••·· ··•.··· 

93 

ATTACHMENT TYPE UPLOADED TIME ATTACHMENT COMMENT 
Laboratory Analytical Report 3/21/2025 2:42:25 PM 
Laboratory Analytical Report 3/21/2025 2:43:17 PM 
Laboratory Analytical Report 3/21/2025 2:41:19 PM 
Laboratory Analytical Report 3/21/2025 2:41:49 PM 

Daily Effluent Monitoring Fam, 3/21/2025 2:39:15 PM 
Influent and Process Control Fom, 3/21/2025 2:39:52 PM 

Berwick Sludge Fom, Feb 2025 Sewage Sludge / Biosolids Production and Disposal Fam, 3/21/2025 2:40:27 PM 

COMMENT DETAILS 

COMMENTS OPERA TOR NAME OPERATOR CERTIFICATION NUMBER OPERATOR CONTACT NUMBER 
John Scully S14080 (215}-766-2626 

Privacy Policy / Security Policy 
Copyright ©2016 Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. All Rights Reserved 



~ pennsylvania 3800-FM-BCW0435 3/2012 

~ DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL "m PROTECTION 
SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

DAILY EFFLUENT MONITORING 

Facility Name: Berwick Place STP 

Municipality: Worcester Tw_!)_ 
Watershed: 3-E 
Laboratories: MJ Reider Associates, Inc 

Parameter 

Stage 

Flow Fecal Coliform 

121m~~ 

Sal 
Sun 
Mon 
Tue 

vveci 

2/1/25 
2/2/25 
2/3/25 
2/4/25 
2/5/25 

~:~ ----1- ~;~;~I_ 
Sat 2/8/25 

- Sun 2/9/25 

MGD 

0.0883 
0.1108 
0.0645 
0,0822 
0.0669 
0,0842 
0.0563 
0,0746 
0.0956 

Mon 
Tue 

~O_i~II-OJJ711 

·w.if 
2/11/25 
2/12/25 

Q 

2.0 

County: 

pH 

8.3 
8.35 
8.26 
8.53 
8.4 
8.24 
8.39 
8.31 
8.37 
8.36 

Montgomery Coun 

Dissolved Oxygen 

Q m['L 

11.05 
11.37 
11.1 

11.25 
9.79 
11.1 
11.26 
10.98 
10.99 
11.07 

_, 10.95 

Q 

-~-1-i -tt~+~+-~ 2: --1~-1=-1~ 9.82 I < 

4 

Mon 
Tue 
Wed 
Thu 
Fri 

Sat 
Sun 
Mon 
Tue 
Wed 
Thu 

2/17/25 
2/18/25 
2/19/25 
2/20/25 

2/21/25-
2/22/25 
2/23/25 
2/24/25 
2/25/25 
2/26/25 

0,069 
0.1398 
0.0858 
0,0832 
0.0646 
0.0761 

----0.0327 

1i29 
7.75 11.07 

__ 

7

_a __ 
13
} __ -_,- __ ,-10.99-

8.4 11.47 
8.33- -- - 11.57 

10.86 

__ 2.0 ___ J_ __ J __ 8.59 I I 10.1 
8.31 

0.1218 I I I I &44-~•--
0.0742 8.36 

8.45 
BA3 

8.41 

--[_;~ 
8.26 - _[:_J - 9 41 -

5 

11---t--------t-----11----· 

DailyMinimum{Conc.): 1------1--":_ __ . _ __!_ ____ . 7.75 9.41 
Daily Maximum (Cone): < 2 -- 8.59 11.57 

< 

Month: 2 (selectnumber) Year: 2025 
Permit No.: PA0055671 Outfall: "'o"'o.cc1 "------
Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration. 
This permit will expire on: ..:J:.=a::..:n=.ua:::ryCL..:3:..:1.,_, =20:::2:.:6:..._ _____ _ 

CB005 TSS 

mlJ!L Q 

2.0 

1.0 

v=-1-: 

UV Intensity 

% 

0.8 
0.7 
0.7 
0.6 
0.7 
0.8 
0.8 
0.4 
0.7 
0.6 
0.7 
0.6 

0.7 

0.6 
0.6 
0.6 
0.7 
0.8 
0.6 
0.7 
0.8 
0.4 

N02-N + N03-N 

2 

Q mH'L 

< 

< 

I < 5.4 

~-~-,-
0.8 
0.6 
0.8 
0.7 

Total Nitrogen 

Q mHfL Q 

4.43 

< 6.47 

2.2 

Max Avg Weekly (Cone.): -- -- ---· --- · --· --- - · ~ 

Avg Monthly (Cone.): 10.91 < 

~:~ ---1-: I- -- :~: --1 : 1- :::; 
3 < 3.91 - I I 0,7 < 

Geometric Mean (Cone.): < 2 I 
MaxAvgWeekly(Load): ~---~--~~ - - 8 < -·-1:s - -,_<_~1 0.8 ·r I T < l 3.4 I < 

Avg Monthly (Load): 0.0785 7 < 1.4 < 0.7 I I I < I 1.9 I 
Total Monthly (Load): 2.1985 200 < 39.4 I < I 19.5 I I I < I 53.9 T 

Daily Minimum (Load): 0.0327 3 < 1.3 I < I 0,6 I I l < 1 0.7 I 
DailyMaximum(Load): 0.1398 13 I <I 1.6 1 <T 0,8 1 T T <T 3.4 I 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my 
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am 
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unswom falsification). 

Prepared By: ...,Jc-o_hn-..c.S_cu_ll.__y _____________ _ 
Title: ..:O;.ip:..:ec..ra:::l:=o'-r ______________ _ 

License No.: 514080 
Date: ..c...c....:..:=----------------

< 
< 
< 
< 

----==[ 
4 
3 

76 
1 
4 

NH3-N 

mFL 

0.37 

0.1 
0.47 
0.5 
0.3 

Total Phosphorus 8005 TSS 

RI RI 

Q m.9_!L Q m_[IL Q m.9_!L 

100.0 

0.43 191.0 86.0 

0.34 247.0 96.0 

199.0 89.0 

0.34 --,~-!9_1__~ 86 

~:;; -1--1- ;:: -~1~~ 
-- 231 ------ -- 93 --
------------------

0.5 --~200·- 70 
0.3 160 64 
9.6 4467 1802 
0.2 127 57 
0.5 200 70 



p ~!~~~r.!:!::~!~~ 3800-FM-BCW0436 3/2012 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT- INFLUENT & PROCESS CONTROL 

Facility Name: _B_e_rw_ic_k_P~la~c~e_S;;..T;;..P ____________________ _ 
Municipality: Worcester Twp _____ ...c;.;."-------- County: Montgomery 

Month: February 
NPDES Permit No.: 

Year: 
PA0055671 

W ate rs he d: 3-E Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration. 

Day 
Flow 

(MGD) 

0.0699 
0.0802 
0.0577 

------

BOD5 
(mg/I) 

Influent 

BOD5 
(lbs) 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

1----------l-------· 1----------
0.0715 
0.075 

0.0733 285.0 174 
··-------- ·I----

7 0.0631 
~8 - -- 0.0617 -f-

TSS 
(mg/I) 

TSS 
(lb~ 

-------1---- - ----·-•· 
100.0 61 

_____ , _______ -------•------ ----------1----··---

9 0.0887 
10 0.0655 .!i:: __ 0.0645 _-r __ -- --• 
12 0.0631 

--,- ----- ·----

0.0918 191.0 146 I 86.0 66 

This permit will expire on: January 31, 2026 

Aeration MLSS 

Jmgfil 

Aeration DO 
J.r!igfil 

--------·--···-t--------

----------------- 1---

Process Control 

Sludge Wasted 
jgall_ons) 

------1- ·-·-----·--· ---1---- ·-

---•-- --

-----•- ·-- - -1-· 

2025 

-----·--

13 
14 

--------,-- ----···-------1-···- -· ---·--•-- ·- ---- ---- - ---•- --1- ------- --1-· ----·· -·1--------------11 

18 

0.048 

--.JU---· 15 0.0623 

~~ --- _10~:;-
0.0789 

--------1---- ------1-----------·--I--·------------ ·--1- ------------

1------

1-----
19 0.0829 

------~-
20 0.0741 

----------,-- -----------

15f. -- I ---
247:0 ____ I------· ____ , __ 96.0 59 

--• ---- ---•--- ----. --- - -----1------

---·---- ---,--- -- -----·----

21 0.0178 

___ , ________ ., ---1----------------1-------------· 

---- -- ---· - ·---· ---- -1--
24 0.1081 
25 
26 

~~ 1- -~:~::~ 
--•-- -0.0-71 ___ ,_ - -· ---,- -----•--- - ------

0.0805 ~1---- 0.0734 
28 0.065 

199.0 122 89.0 54 

29 
I~ 

31 

Avg 0.12 231 149 93 60 
Max 1.419 285 174 100 66 

--

------•-- -- ----- --• -- -----·-----

------·-- ----l--·-·---------11 

1 certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and evaluate the 
information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best 
of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing 
violations. See Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification). 

Prepared By: John Scully License No.: S14080 --------------Title: Op_erator Date: 



3800-FM-BCW0438 3/2012 

O' ~:!!~~!~~E~A~!O?.CT!ON 
SUPPLEMENT AL REPORT 

SEWAGE SLUDGE / BIOSOLIDS PRODUCTION AND DISPOSAL 

Facility Name: Berwick Place STP Month: February Year: 2024 
Municipality: Worcester TWP 
Watershed: 3-E 

County: Montgomery NPDES Permit No.: PA0055671 
Renewal application due 180 days prior to expiration 
This permit will expire on: January 31, 2026 

SEWAGE SLUDGE/ BIOSOLIDS PRODUCTION INFORMATION (Identify each off-site removal event and incineration event) 

D Check here if there were no off-site removal events during the month 

217125 _10_,Cl_00 2.00 0.834 
0.834 2/14/25 10,000 2.00 

2/21/2_5 ~~~0,000 - __ -- 2·.00 . -'- --·· 0.834 
---· --- ----~--1 --·-------- --•-- -- -- ---- --- - --··-·-- -- ----,-------------

•----------· --- --

2/28/25 10,000 2.00 0.834 

------·------+----

TOTAL: 3.336 TOTAL: TOTAL: 

SEWAGE SLUDGE/ BIOSOLIDS AND INCINERATOR ASH DISPOSAL AND BENEFICIAL USE INFORMATION 
(Identify all sites where biosolids or ash were disposed or land applied) 

Site Name 
--------- -----~ ~-- --·· --··-----

_______ Municipality ~---- -- --~--
County 

---- ~---·-·---' -·-· 

DEP Permit No. 
---·------------~ ---- -----------------~--- -------· ------ --- ----

Type of Material* 
Dry Tons Applied/Disposed 

·-· 

Type of Disposal/Use* 
Hauler Name Franc Environmental 

• See Instructions for explanation. 

I certify under penalty of law that this document was prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel gather and 

evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the 

information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the 

possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. See 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification). 

Prepared By: John Scully License No.: ---------------S14080 
Title: _O_,p_e_ra_t_o_r __________ _ Date: 

---·--

-~--



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: Teresa Peachy 

Reported To: Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2502017-01 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Composite) 

Result Unit 
General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 0.10 mg/L 

Carbonaceous Biochemical <2.0 mg/L 
Oxygen Demand 
Nitrate as N 1.40 mg/L 

Nitrite as N <0.10 mg/L 

Nitrate+ Nitrite as N <1.50 mg/L 

Nitrogen, Total <2.55 mg/L 

Nitrogen, Total Kjeldahl 1.05 mg/L 
(TKN) 

Phosphorus as P, Total 0.72 mg/L 

Solids, Total Suspended <1 mg/L 

Lab ID: 2502017-02 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Grab) 

Microbiology 

Fecal Coliform 

Lab ID: 2502017-03 

Result Unit 

<2 CFU/100mL 

Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Influent (Composite) 

Result Unit 

General Chemistry 
Biochemical Oxygen 285 mg/L 
Demand 
Solids, Total Suspended 100 mg/L 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0.10 

1.10 

1.60 

0.50 

0.Dl 

Rep. 
Limit 

2 

Rep. 
Limit 

40.0 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2502017 

Report: 02/17 /25 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Project Info: Berwick Place STP NPDES - lx/wk 

Sampled: 02/06/25 09:45 Received: 02/06/25 12:40 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 02/07/25 

SM 5210 B 02/07 /25 10:08 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/06/25 20:58 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/06/25 20:58 

CALCULATED 02/06/25 20:58 

CALCULATED 02/09 /25 22:03 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 02/09/25 

SM 4500-P F 02/07/25 

SM2540D 02/07/25 

Sampled: 02/06/25 09:45 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes Analyst 

SNF 

LEH 

NJG 

N]G 

NJG 

]MW 

]MW 

SNF 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

1.5 

10 

10 

1.5 

10 

Received: 02/06/25 12:40 

Sample Type: Grab 

Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 
Action 
Level 

SM9222D 2/6/25 2/7/25 MAC 200 
14:46 13:47 

Sampled: 02/06/25 09:50 Received: 02/06/25 12:40 

Sample Type: Composite 

Action 
Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

SM 5210 B 02/07/25 8:51 SXS 

SM2540D 02/07/25 ALD 

• 
107 Angelica Street O Reading, PA 19611 0 www.mjreider.com O (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval of M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 

NELAP accredited by PA. (PADEP #06-00003) Visit our website to view our current 
NELAC accreditations for various drinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analytes. 

Additional accreditations by ~fD (261) Page 1 of 4 



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: Teresa Peachy 

Reported To: Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2503107-01 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Composite) 

Result Unit 
General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 0.38 mg/L 

Carbonaceous Biochemical <2.0 mg/L 
Oxygen Demand 
Nitrate as N 3.02 mg/L 

Nitrite as N <0.10 mg/L 

Nicrate+Nitrite as N <3.12 mg/L 

Nitrogen, Total <4.43 mg/L 

Nitrogen, Total Kjcldahl 1.31 mg/L 
(TI~) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 0.43 mg/L 

Solids, Total Suspended <1 mg/L 

Lab ID: 2503107-02 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Grab) 

Result Unit 

Microbiology 
Fecal Coliform <2 CFU/lOOmL 

Lab ID: 2503107-03 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Influent (Composite) 

Result Unit 
General Chemistry 

Biochemical Oxygen 191 mg/L 
Demand 

Solids, Total Suspended 86 mg/L 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0.10 

1.10 

1.60 

0.50 

0.01 

Rep. 
Limit 

2 

Rep. 
Limit 

13.3 

Project Info: 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2503107 

Report: 02/25/25 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Berwick Place STP NPDES - 1x/wk 

Sampled: 02/13/25 09:40 Received: 02/13/25 14:05 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 02/14/25 

SM 5210 B 02/14/25 8:30 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/13/25 21:18 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/13/25 21:18 

CALCULATED 02/13/25 21:18 

CALCULATED 02/18/25 15:36 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 02/18/25 

SM 4500-P F 02/14/25 

SM2540D 02/14/25 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes Analyst 

SNF 

LEH 

NJG 

NJG 

NJG 

SNF 

SNF 

SNF 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

1.5 

10 

10 

1.5 

10 

Sampled: 02/13/25 09:40 Received: 02/13/25 14:05 

Sample Type: Grab 

Action 
Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

SM 9222 D 2/13/25 2/14/25 JJ'vf\"{1 200 
14:56 13:30 

Sampled: 02/13/25 09:50 Received: 02/13/25 14:05 

Sample Type: Composite 

Action 
Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

SM 5210 B 02/19/25 15:23 B-05 INW 

SM2540D 02/14/25 ALD 

107 Angelica Street O Reading, PA 19611 0 www.mjreider.com O (610) 374-5129 0 fa., (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval of M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
NELAP accredited by PA. (Pi\DEP #06-00003) Visit our website to view our current 

NELAC accreditations for various drinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analytes. 
Additional accreditations by i\ID (261) Page 1 of 4 



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: Teresa Peachy 

Reported To: Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 
. Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2504045-01 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Composite) 

Result Unit 
General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 0.37 mg/L 

Carbonaceous Biochemical 2.1 mg/L 
Oxygen Demand 
Nitrate as N 5.30 mg/L 

Nitrite as N <0.10 mg/L 

Nitrate+ Nitrite as N <5.40 mg/L 

Nitrogen, Total <6.47 mg/L 

Nitrogen, Total Kjcldahl 1.07 mg/L 
(TKN) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 0.34 mg/L 

Solids, Total Suspended <1 mg/L 

Lab ID: 2504045-02 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Grab) 

Result Unit 

Microbiology 
Fecal Coliform <2 Cfli/!OOmL 

Lab ID: 2504045-03 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Influent (Composite) 

Result Unit 
General Chemistry 

Biochemical Oxygen 247 mg/L 
Demand 
Solids, Total Suspended 96 mg/L 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0.10 

1.10 

1.60 

0.50 

0.01 

Rep. 
Limit 

2 

Rep. 
Limit 

13.3 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2504045 

Report: 02/27 /25 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Project Info: Berwick Place STP NPDES -1x/wk 

Sampled: 02/20/25 09:45 Received: 02/20/25 13:45 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 02/21/25 

SM 5210B 02/21/25 8:52 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/21/25 1:37 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/21/25 1:37 

CALCULATED 02/21/25 1:37 

CALCULATED 02/26/25 14:48 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 02/26/25 

SM 4500-P F 02/21/25 

SM2540D 02/21/25 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes 

BSl 

Analyst 
Action 
Level 

SNF 1.5 

LEH 10 

NJG 10 

NJG 

NJG 

SNF 

SNF 

SNF 1.5 

ALD 10 

Sampled: 02/20/25 09:45 Received: 02/20/25 13:45 

Sample Type: Grab 

Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 

SM 9222D 2/20/25 2/21/25 JMW 
15:10 14:15 

Action 
Level 

200 

Sampled: 02/20/25 09:50 Received: 02/20/25 13:45 

Sample Type: Composite 

Action 
Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

SM 5210 B 02/21/25 10:00 BSl LEH 

SM2540D 02/21/25 ALD 

• 
107 Angelica Street O Reading, PA 19611 0 www.mjreider.com O (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval ofM.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
NELAP accredited by PA. (PADEP #06-00003) Visit our website to ,~cw our current 

NELAC accrcc.litations for various drinking water1 wastewater and solid & chemical materials analytes. 

Additional accreditations br MD (261) Page 1 of 4 



M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING LABORATORY 
U.S. EPA/PA DEP #06-00003 

Attention: Teresa Peachy 

Reported To: Private Utility Enterprises, Inc. 

1000 E. Walnut St. Suite 721 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Lab ID: 2505084-01 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Composite) 

Result Unit 

General Chemistry 

Ammonia as N 0.47 mg/L 

Carbonaceous Biochemical <2.0 mg/L 
Oxygen Demand 
Nitrate as N <1.00 mg/L 

Nitrite as N <0.10 mg/L 

Nitrate+ Nitrite as N <1.10 mg/L 

Nitrogen, Total <2.20 mg/L 

Nitrogen, Total Kjeldahl 1.10 mg/L 
(TK.N) 
Phosphorus as P, Total 0.48 mg/L 

Solids, Total Suspended <1 mg/L 

Lab ID: 2505084-02 Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Effluent (Grab) 

Microbiology 

Fecal Coliform 

Lab ID: 2505084-03 

Result Unit 

<2 CFU/l00mL 

Collected By: Client 

Sample Desc: Berwick Place STP Influent (Composite) 

Result Unit 

General Chemistry 

Biochemical Oxygen 199 mg/L 
Demand 
Solids, Total Suspended 89 mg/L 

Rep. 
Limit 

0.02 

2.0 

1.00 

0.10 

1.10 

1.60 

0.50 

O.Dl 

Rep. 
Limit 

2 

Rep. 
Limit 

13.3 

Certificate of Analysis 

Laboratory No.: 2505084 

Report: 03/06/25 

Lab Contact: Rafael A Quijada 

Project Info: Berwick Place STP NPDES -1x/wk 

Sampled: 02/27 /25 09:50 Received: 02/27 /25 14:15 

Analysis Method Analyzed 

EPA 350.1 Rev 2.0 03/03/25 

SM 5210 B 02/28/25 11:28 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/28/25 2:59 

EPA 300.0 Rev 2.1 02/28/25 2:59 

CALCULATED 02/28/25 2:59 

CALCULATED 02/28/25 16:54 

EPA 351.2 Rev 2.0 02/28/25 

SM4500-P F 03/03/25 

SM2540D 02/28/25 

Sample Type: Composite 

Notes Analyst 

KMS 

KJ.\ID 

]AF 

]AF 

]AF 

SNF 

SNF 

IO,,fS 

ALD 

Action 
Level 

1.5 

10 

10 

1.5 

10 

Sampled: 02/27 /25 09:50 Received: 02/27 /25 14:15 

Sample Type: Grab 

Analysis Method Incubated Analyzed Notes Analyst 

SM9222D 2/27/25 2/28/25 JMW 
14:52 13:25 

Action 
Level 

200 

Sampled: 02/27/25 09:55 Received: 02/27/25 14:15 

Sample Type: Composite 

Action 
Analysis Method Analyzed Notes Analyst Level 

SM 5210 B 02/28/25 9:06 LEH 

SM2540D 02/28/25 ALD 

• 
107 Angelica Street O Reading, PA 19611 0 www.mjreider.com O (610) 374-5129 0 fax (610) 374-7234 

This certificate shall not be reproduced except in full without the written approval of M.J. Reider Associates, Inc. 

NELAP accredited by PA. (PADEP #06-00003) Visit our website to view our current 
NELAC accreditations for various drinking water, wastewater and solid & chemical materials analytes. 

Additional accreditations by 1-ID (261) Page 1 of 4 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

#1 

Clarifier #1 

DAY Clear Blanket 

1 
2 

3 5&11 6&0 

4 5&11 6&0 

5 5&11 6&0 

6 5&11 6&0 

7 5&11 6&0 

8 

9 
10 5&11 6&0 

11 5&11 6&0 

12 5&11 6&0 

13 5&11 6&0 

14 5&11 6&0 

15 
16 
17 5&11 6&0 

18 5&11 6&0 

19 5&11 6&0 

20 5&11 6&0 

21 5&11 6&0 

22 

23 

24 
25 5&11 6&0 

26 5&11 6&0 

27 5&11 6&0 

28 5&11 6&0 

29 
30 
31 

Month: February 

Clarifier #2 Clarifier #3 

Clear Blanket Clear Blanket 

5&10 6&1 5&10 6&1 

5&10 6&1 5&11 6&0 

5&10 6&1 5&11 6&0 

5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 

5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 

5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 

5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 

5&10 6&1 5&10 6&1 
5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 

5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 

5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 

5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 

5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 

5&10 6&1 5&9 6&2 

5&10 6&1 5&10 6&1 

5&10 6&1 5&10 6&1 

5&10 6&1 5&10 6&1 

5&10 6&1 5&10 6&1 

5&10 6&1 5&10 6&1 

Year: 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 
2025 

Clarifier #4 Clarifier #5 

Clear Blanket Clear Blanket 

5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 

5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 
5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 

5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 

5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 

5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 
5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 

5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 
5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 
5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 

5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 

5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 

5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 
5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 
5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 

5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 
5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 

5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 

5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 

Clarifier #6 Clarifier #7 Clarifier #8 

Clear Blanket Clear Blanket Clear Blanket 

5&10 6&1 5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 
5&10 6&1 5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 
5&10 6&1 5&11 6&0 5&9 6&2 
5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 
5&10 6&1 5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 

5&9 6&2 5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 
5&10 6&1 5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 
5&10 6&1 5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 
5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 
5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 

5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 
5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 
5&10 6&1 5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 
5&9 6&2 5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 
5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 

5&10 6&1 5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 
5&10 6&1 5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 
5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 
5&11 6&0 5&11 6&0 5&10 6&1 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

#2 
Decant & Aeration Checked 

DAY 1&2 AC 3&4 

1 
2 
3 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

4 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

5 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

6 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

7 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

8 
9 
10 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

11 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

12 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

13 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

14 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

15 
16 
17 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

18 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

19 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

20 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

21 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

22 
23 
24 
25 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

26 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

27 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

28 ✓ ✓ ✓ 

29 
30 
31 

Month: 

AC 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

February Year: 

Daily UV 

UV Intensity Hours 

0.8 53862 
0.7 53886 
0.7 53911 
0.6 53933 
0.7 53960 
0.8 53982 
0.8 54008 
0.4 54030 
0.7 54051 
0.6 54079 
0.7 54103 
0.6 54128 
0.7 54149 
0.7 54176 
0.6 54195 
0.6 54215 
0.6 54247 
0.7 54268 
0.8 54295 
0.6 54320 
0.7 54344 
0.8 54353 
0.4 54387 
0.6 54405 
0.8 54438 
0.6 54463 
0.8 54487 
0.7 54511 

2025 

Weekly Gen 

Outfall Inspect Hours Comments 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 



#3 

DAY 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

Op Influent Effluent 

Int Totalizer MGD Totalizer x 10 GPM 

MB 24442820 0.069876 2500491 95 
MB 24512696 0.080206 2501374 95 
CCC 24592902 0.057714 2502482 88 

CCC 24650616 0.071547 2503127 89 

CCC 24722163 0.075033 2503949 68 
CCC 24797196 0.073278 2504618 81 

CCC 24870474 0.063087 2505460 77 

JO 24933561 0.061723 2506023 76 

MB 24995284 0.088715 2506769 61 

CCC 25083999 0.065518 2507725 78 

CCC 25149517 0.064530 2508436 77 

CCC 25214047 0.063066 2509067 81 

CCC 25277113 0.091806 2509603 80 

CCC 25368919 0.048036 2510569 69 

cw 25416955 0.062278 2511127 70 

cw 25479233 1.419124 2511817 68 

CCC 26898357 0.062962 2513215 80 

CCC 26961319 0.078862 2514073 71 

CCC 27040181 0.082876 2514905 66 
CCC 27123057 0.074108 2515551 69 

CCC 27197165 0.017800 2516312 67 

MB 27214965 0.137828 2516639 32 
MB 27352793 0.054259 2517857 82 

MB 27407052 0.108099 2518599 70 

CCC 27515151 0.070951 2519694 88 

CCC 27586102 0.080493 2520307 82 
CCC 27666595 0.073392 2521101 83 

CCC 27739987 0.065000 2521868 75 

0.1201 Total: 

Max: 1.419124 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 
Month: February 

!Test Auto Gen 

MGD Dialer Hrs 

0.0883 ✓ 540.2 

0.1108 ✓ 540.2 

0.0645 ✓ 540.8(3/4) 

0.0822 ✓ 541.3(3/4) 

0.0669 ✓ 541.3 

0.0842 ✓ 541.3 

0.0563 ✓ 541.3 

0.0746 ✓ 541.3 

0.0956 ✓ 541.3 

0.0711 ✓ 541.3 

0.0631 ✓ 541.8(3/4) 
0.0536 ✓ 541.8 

0.0966 ✓ 541.8 

0.0558 ✓ 541.8 
0.0690 ✓ 541.8 

0.1398 ✓ 541.8 

0.0858 ✓ 541.8 

0.0832 ✓ 543.3(3/4) 

0.0646 ✓ 543.8(3/4) 
0.0761 ✓ 543.8 

0.0327 ✓ 543.8 
0.1218 ✓ 543.8 
0.0742 ✓ 543.8 

0.1095 ✓ 543.8 

0.0613 ✓ 544.3(3/4) 

0.0794 ✓ 544.3 

0.0767 ✓ 544.3 

0.0608 ✓ 544.3 

2.1985 Min: 

Max: 

02/05/2025 - WG Malden checked & calibrated inf. & eff. Totalizers 

Year: 2025 

Effluent Lab Testing 
PH DO Temp NH3 Phos NO3 

8.30 11.05 10.5 0.2 
8.35 11.37 8.1 0.2 
8.26 11.10 11 0.4 0.82 3.9 
8.53 11.12 12 0.4 1.00 4.5 
8.40 11.25 11 0.3 1.18 3.4 
8.24 9.79 4 0.2 0.68 2.2 
8.39 11.10 12 0.2 0.52 5.4 
8.31 11.26 10 0.2 0.60 
8.37 10.98 10 0.2 
8.36 10.99 11 0.5 a.so 6.0 
8.34 11.07 11 1.0 0.49 4.0 
8.41 10.95 11 1.0 0.39 3.0 
8.49 9.82 4 0.4 0.44 4.6 
8.31 11.29 11 0.2 0.46 6.7 
7.75 11.07 7.8 0.2 
7.87 10.86 8.3 0.2 
8.50 10.99 11 0.2 0.39 5.1 
8.40 11.47 10 0.2 0.37 6.2 
8.33 11.57 9 0.2 0.40 7.5 
8.59 10.10 2 0.3 0.12 6.4 
8.31 11.53 10 0.2 0.46 10.4 
8.44 11.40 7 0.2 
8.36 10.95 10 0.2 
8.45 10.88 7 0.2 0.52 5.7 
8.43 10.64 12 0.5 0.77 2.6 
8.41 10.71 12 0.3 1.18 3.4 
8.26 9.41 5 0.3 0.42 1.5 
8.32 10.84 12 0.3 0.39 1.6 

7.75 9.41 
8.59 11.57 



#4 

DAV 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

EQ for Trains 3 & 4 

Pump Pump Alum 

1 D/H 2 D/H 1 
40002.2 16.3 48888.7 0.0 3.5 

40018.5 18.3 48888.7 3.2 3.5 

40036.8 0.0 48891.9 13.7 3.5 

40036.8 0.0 48905.6 18.9 3.5 
40036.8 0.0 48924.5 16.0 2.5 

40036.8 0.0 48940.5 19.7 2.0 

40036.8 0.0 48960.2 15.1 2.0 

40036.8 0.0 48975.3 15.2 2.0 
40036.8 3.6 48990.5 18.8 2.0 

40040.4 14.5 49009.3 0.0 2.0 

40054.9 14.9 49009.3 0.0 2.0 
40069.8 14.0 49009.3 0.0 2.0 

40083.8 22.2 49009.3 0.0 2.0 

40106.0 11.9 49009.3 0.0 2.0 

40117.9 14.1 49009.3 0.0 2.0 
40132.0 28.9 49009.3 3.2 2.0 

40160.9 0,0 49012.5 20.2 2.0 

40160.9 0.0 49032.7 21.6 2.0 

40160.9 0.0 49054.3 18.1 2.0 

40160.9 0.0 49072.4 20.3 2.0 

40160.9 0.0 49092.7 5.9 2.0 

40160.9 0.0 49098.6 29.1 2.0 

40160.9 0.0 49127.7 15.7 2.0 

40160.9 27.2 49143.4 0.0 2.0 

40188.1 16.8 49143.4 0.0 2.0 

40204.9 16.5 49143.4 0.0 2.5 

40221.4 18.9 49143.4 0.0 2.0 

40240.3 14.1 49143.4 0.0 2.0 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

Month: February 

Pump Setting 

Alum Alum Alum Meth 
2 3 4 1 

2.0 2.0 2.0 3.5 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.5 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.5 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.5 
2.0 2.0 3.0 3.5 
2.0 2.0 2.5 3.5 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.5 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.5 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.5 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 
2.5 2.0 4.0 3.0 
2.0 2.0 3.0 2.5 
2.0 2.0 3.0 2.5 

02/07/2025 - Kline's Services(Wind River Env.) hauled 10,000 gallons of sludge to Pottstown 
02/14/2025 - Kline's Services(Wind River Env.) hauled 10,000 gallons of sludge to Pottstown 
02/21/2025 - Kline's Services(Wind River Env.) hauled 10,000 gallons of sludge to Pottstown 
02/28/2025 - Kline's Services(Wind River Env.) hauled 10,000 gallons of sludge to Pottstown 

Vear: 2025 

ND= New Drum Sludge Removal - Gals 
Meth Meth Meth Meth Alum Trains Trains 

2 3 4 Inches Inches 1&2 3&4 
3.0 3.0 4.0 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 4.0 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 4.0 ND OK 
3.0 3.0 4.0 OK ND 
3.0 3.0 4.0 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 4.0 OK OK DECANT DECANT 
3.0 3.0 4.0 ND OK 5000 5000 
3.0 3.0 4.0 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 4.0 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 3.5 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 3.5 ND OK 
3.0 3.0 3.5 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 3.5 OK ND DECANT DECANT 
3.0 3.0 3.5 ND OK 5000 5000 
3.0 3.0 3.5 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 3.5 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 3.5 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 3.5 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 3.5 ND OK 
3.0 3.0 3.5 OK OK DECANT DECANT 
3.0 3.0 3.5 ND ND 5000 5000 
3.0 3.0 3.5 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 3.5 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 3.5 ND OK 
3.0 3.0 3.5 OK OK 
3.0 3.0 3.5 OK OK 
2.5 2.5 3.0 OK OK DECANT DECANT 
2.5 2.5 3.0 ND ND 5000 5000 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

#5 
Influent Pumps 

Pump Pump 

DAY 1 D/H 2 D/H 
1 13060.6 2.2 8404.6 2.4 

2 13062.8 2.6 8407.0 2.8 

3 13065.4 1.9 8409.8 2.0 

4 13067.3 2.3 8411.8 2.4 

5 13069.6 2.7 8414.2 2.3 

6 13072.3 2.4 8416.5 2.5 

7 13074.7 2.1 8419.0 2.2 

8 13076.8 2.0 8421.2 2.1 

9 13078.8 2.9 8423.3 3.1 

10 13081.7 2.1 8426.4 2.2 

11 13083.8 2.1 8428.6 2.2 

12 13085.9 2.6 8430.8 1.5 

13 13088.5 3.0 8432.3 3.2 

14 13091.5 1.6 8435.5 1.7 

15 13093.1 2.0 8437.2 2.3 

16 13095.1 7.9 8439.5 1.0 

17 13103.0 3.7 8440.5 0.5 

18 13106.7 4.7 8441.0 0.6 

19 13111.4 3.7 8441.6 1.8 

20 13115.1 2.3 8443.4 2.6 

21 13117.4 0.7 8446.0 0.6 

22 13118.1 7.5 8446.6 1.0 

23 13125.6 3.7 8447.6 0.0 

24 13129.3 6.4 8447.6 0.8 

25 13135.7 4.1 8448.4 0.6 

26 13139.8 4.8 8449.0 0.5 

27 13144.6 4.1 8449.5 0.9 

28 13148.7 4.3 8450.4 0.0 

29 

30 
31 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

Month: February Year: 2025 

Sand Filter for Trains 3 & 4 

Backwash Backwash Mudwell 

1 D/H 2 D/H 1 

684.37 0.13 1258.07 0.25 2635.8 

684.50 0.13 1258.32 0.49 2636.3 

684.63 0.13 1258.81 0.13 2637.0 

684.76 0.13 1258.94 0.24 2637.2 

684.89 0.00 1259.18 0.13 2637.7 

684.89 0.13 1259.31 0.24 2637.7 

685.02 0.13 1259.55 0.25 2638.2 

685.15 0.13 1259.80 0.24 2638.5 

685.28 0.00 1260.04 0.25 2639.0 

685.28 0.13 1260.29 0.37 2639.2 

685.41 0.13 1260.66 0.25 2639.7 

685.54 0.13 1260.91 0.37 2640.0 

685.67 0.13 1261.28 0.24 2640.5 

685.80 0.13 1261.52 0.17 2641.0 

685.93 0.13 1261.69 0.45 2641.5 

686.06 0.26 1262.14 0.49 2641.8 

686.32 0.13 1262.63 0.37 2642.9 

686.45 0.13 1263.00 0.37 2643.4 

686.58 0.26 1263.37 0.61 2643.9 

686.84 0.00 1263.98 0.24 2644.9 
686.84 0.13 1264.22 0.13 2645.1 

686.97 0.26 1264.35 0.61 2645.4 

687.23 0.13 1264.96 0.25 2646.2 

687.36 0.25 1265.21 0.37 2646.7 

687.61 0.13 1265.58 0.37 2647.2 

687.74 0.14 1265.95 0.25 2647.7 

687.88 0.13 1266.20 0.25 2648.2 

688.01 0.13 1266.45 0.37 2648.5 

Mudwell 

D/H 2 D/H 
0.5 5775.63 0.24 
0.7 5775.87 a.so 
0.2 5776.37 0.24 
0.5 5776.61 0.24 
0.0 5776.85 0.25 
0.5 5777.10 0.25 
0.3 5777.35 0.50 
0.5 5777.85 0.24 
0.2 5778.09 0.25 
0.5 5778.34 0.51 
0.3 5778.85 0.49 
0.5 5779.34 0.51 
0.5 5779.85 0.25 
0.5 5780.10 0.49 
0.3 5780.59 0.51 
1.1 5781.10 0.51 
0.5 5781.61 0.52 
0.5 5782.13 0.48 
1.0 5782.61 0.74 
0.2 5783.35 0.24 
0.3 5783.59 0.28 
0.8 5783.87 0.18 
0.5 5784.05 0.07 
0.5 5784.12 1.78 
0.5 5785.90 0.52 
0.5 5786.42 0.25 
0.3 5786.67 0.50 
0.5 5787.17 0.53 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

#6 
Month: February 

ML 30 Minutes Settleometer 

DAY Tempe Train 1 Train 2 Train 3 Train 4 

1 
2 
3 400 450 500 400 
4 350 450 400 350 
5 350 430 490 470 
6 400 380 490 380 
7 370 400 470 410 
8 
9 
10 420 500 370 460 
11 440 590 370 560 
12 490 560 540 480 
13 500 570 400 520 
14 470 490 370 400 
15 
16 
17 500 500 450 480 
18 490 450 470 480 
19 470 430 630 570 
20 490 380 500 390 
21 480 380 490 380 
22 
23 
24 
25 480 380 550 470 
26 470 400 500 400 
27 530 480 760 510 
28 450 400 540 540 
29 
30 
31 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

Year: 

NHS OFF SETTLETEST 

Train 1 Train 2 Train 3 

0.2 0.5 0.2 
0.2 0.5 0.2 
0.2 0.3 0.2 
0.2 0.2 0.2 
0.2 0.2 0.2 

1.0 0.2 0.2 
1.5 0.2 0.2 
1.4 0.2 0.2 
0.6 0.2 0.2 
0.2 0.2 0.2 

0.2 0.2 0.2 
0.2 0.2 0.2 
0.2 0.2 0.2 
0.2 0.2 0.2 
0.2 0.2 0.2 

0.2 0.4 0.2 
0.2 0.3 0.2 
0.2 0.3 0.3 
0.2 0.3 0.2 

2025 

Train 4 

0.2 
0.2 
0.2 
0.2 
0.2 

0.2 
0.2 
0.2 
0.2 
0.2 

0.2 
0.2 
0.2 
0.2 
0.2 

0.2 
0.2 
0.2 
0.2 

Wasting (in minutes) 

1 2 3 4 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
10 10 10 10 
10 10 10 10 
10 10 10 10 
10 10 10 10 
15 15 10 10 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
15 15 10 10 
15 15 10 10 
15 15 10 10 
15 15 10 10 
20 20 10 10 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
20 20 10 10 
20 20 10 20 
20 20 10 20 
20 20 10 20 
20 15 10 15 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
20 15 10 15 
20 15 10 15 
20 15 15 20 
20 15 15 20 
20 15 15 20 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

#7 

Backwash Backwash 

DAY 1.0 D/H 2 

1 2554.3 o.o 2893.9 

2 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

3 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

4 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

5 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

6 2554.3 o.o 2893.9 

7 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

8 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

9 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

10 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

11 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

12 2554.3 o.o 2893.9 

13 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

14 2554.3 o.o 2893.9 

15 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

16 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

17 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

18 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

19 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

20 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

21 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

22 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

23 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

24 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

25 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

26 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

27 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

28 2554.3 0.0 2893.9 

29 
30 
31 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

Month: February 

Sand Filter for Trains 1 & 2 

Mudwell Mudwell 

D/H 3 D/H 4 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 
0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 
0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 
0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 
0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 
0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 
0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 
0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 
0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 
0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 ·4935,2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 
0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

0.0 4921.3 0.0 4935.2 

Purge 

D/H 5 

0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 

0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 

0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 
0.0 573.8 

Year: 2025 

EQ for Trains 1 & 2 
Pump Pump 

D/H 1 D/H 2 D/H 
0.0 32309.0 15.3 8995.7 0.0 
0.0 32324.3 17.0 8995.7 3.2 
0.0 32341.3 0.0 8998.9 14.0 
0.0 32341.3 0.0 9012.9 18.8 
0.0 32341.3 0.0 9031.7 16.7 
0.0 32341.3 0.0 9048.4 19.7 
0.0 32341.3 0.0 9068.1 13.9 
0.0 32341.3 0.0 9082.0 21.8 
0.0 32341.3 3.6 9103.8 19.7 
0.0 32344.9 18.1 9123.5 0.0 
0.0 32363.0 16.8 9123.5 0.0 
0.0 32379.8 12.5 9123.5 0.0 
0.0 32392.3 27.8 9123.5 0.0 
0.0 32420.1 18.7 9123.5 0.0 
0.0 32438.8 21.6 9123.5 0.0 
0.0 32460.4 29.9 9123.5 3.2 
0.0 32490.3 0.0 9126.7 20.6 
0.0 32490.3 0.0 9147.3 26.7 
0.0 32490.3 0.0 9174:0 19.9 
0.0 32490.3 0.0 9193.9 24.5 
0.0 32490.3 0.0 9218.4 9.4 
0.0 32490.3 0.0 9227.8 31.0 
0.0 32490.3 0.0 9258.8 17.6 
0.0 32490.3 27.6 9276.4 0.0 
0.0 32517.9 12.4 9276.4 0.0 
0.0 32530.3 17.9 9276.4 0.0 
0.0 32548.2 19.0 9276.4 0.0 
0.0 32567.2 13.9 9276.4 0.0 



NPDES PERMIT# PA0055671 

Trains 1 & 2 

Blower Blower 
DAY 2 D/H 3 D/H 

1 6429.6 23.6 6627.0 0.0 

2 6453.2 27.2 6627.0 0.0 

3 6480.4 22.2 6627.0 0.0 

4 6502.6 26.7 6627.0 0.0 

5 6529.3 22.5 6627.0 0.0 

6 6551.8 25.2 6627.0 0.0 

7 6577.0 21.9 6627.0 0.0 

8 6598.9 21.7 6627.0 0.0 

9 6620.6 27.9 6627.0 0.0 

10 6648.S 24.5 6627.0 0.0 

11 6673.0 25.0 6627.0 0.0 

12 6698.0 20.1 6627.0 0.0 

13 6718.1 27.8 6627.0 0.0 

14 6745.9 18.7 6627.0 0.0 

15 6764.6 21.6 6627.0 0.0 

16 6786.2 32.1 6627.0 0.0 

17 6818.3 20.7 6627.0 0.0 

18 6839.0 26.7 6627.0 0.0 

19 6865.7 24.8 6627.0 0.0 

20 6890.5 24.5 6627.0 0.0 

21 6915.0 9.5 6627.0 0.0 

22 6924.S 34.2 6627.0 0.0 

23 6958.7 17.7 6627.0 0.0 

24 6976.4 33.2 6627.0 0.0 

25 7009.6 24.7 6627.0 0.0 

26 7034.3 23.8 6627.0 0.0 

27 7058.1 24.1 6627.0 0.0 

28 7082.2 20.6 6627.0 0.0 

29 
30 
31 

Month: 

Blower 
1 

20308.0 
20331.6 
20358.8 

20381.0 
20407.7 
20410.7 

20435.9 
20457.8 

20479.5 
20507.4 
20531.9 
20557.0 

20558.5 
20586.4 
20608.1 

20626.7 
20658.8 
20679.4 

20706.1 
20709.1 

20733.S 
20743.0 
20777.2 

20794.9 
20828.1 

20852.9 
20855.7 

20879.7 

BERWICK WWTP 

Worcester 

February 

Blower 
D/H 6 

23.6 57831.01 
27.2 57854.53 

22.2 57881.82 
26.7 57903.95 

3.0 57930.66 

25.2 57953.19 
21.9 57978.37 
21.7 58000.30 

27.9 58022.04 
24.S 58049.83 
25.1 58074.36 

1.5 58099.42 
27.9 58119.44 

21.7 58147.25 

18.6 58168.96 

32.1 58187.57 

20.6 58219.70 

26.7 58240.31 

3.0 58267.00 

24.4 58291.87 

9.5 58316.30 

34.2 58325.81 

17.7 58360.02 

33.2 58377.71 

24.8 58410.91 

2.8 58435.66 
24.0 58459.47 

20.7 58483.51 

Year: 2025 

Trains 3 & 4 PRESSURE 
Blower Blower REGULATOR 

D/H 7 0/H 5 D/H PSI 
23.52 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
27.29 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
22.13 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
26.71 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
22.53 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
25.18 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
21.93 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
21.74 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
27.79 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
24.53 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
25.06 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
20.02 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
27.81 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
21.71 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
18.61 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
32.13 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
20.61 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
26.69 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
24.87 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
24.43 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
9.51 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 

34.21 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
17.69 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
33.20 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
24.75 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
23.81 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
24.04 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 
20.82 65299.51 0.00 83817.62 0.00 60/50 



 

Resolution 20__-__ 

Page 1 of 6 

 

 

 

 

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

RESOLUTION 2025-09___ 

A RESOLUTION TO GRANT PRELIMINARY APPROVAL OF MEADOWOOD 

HEALTHCARE NORTHEAST EXPANSION PLAN  

 

 

 

WHEREAS, The Meadowood Corporation (“Applicant”) has submitted a Land 

Development Plan to Worcester Township and has made application for 

Preliminary Plan Approval of the plan known as Meadowood Healthcare 

Northeast Expansion.  The Applicant is the owner of an approximate 

137.4921 acre tract located at 3205 Skippack Pike, Worcester Township, 

being Tax Parcel No. 67-00-03185-006 as more fully described in 

Deed(s) recorded in the Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds Office; 

and,  

 

WHEREAS, the Applicant proposes the demolition of the existing stair 

tower of the Holly House building to accommodate a new 10,890 square 

foot, three-story addition with site improvements, including 

reconfiguration of adjacent off-street parking to provide 17 spaces in 

the work area, new service walks, screen walls, and retaining walls on 

the site of an existing residential life-care facility (the 

“Development”); and 

 

WHEREAS, said plan received a recommendation for Preliminary Plan 

Approval by the Worcester Township Planning Commission at their 

meeting on March 27, 2025; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Plan of Land Development was prepared by 

Woodrow & Associates, Inc., consisting of 17 sheets dated January 31, 

2025, with no revisions, the “Plan(s)” or “Preliminary Plan”); and  

 

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Plan is now in a form suitable for 

Preliminary Plan Approval (by the Worcester Township Board of 

Supervisors, subject to certain conditions. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE FOREGOING, 

 

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Worcester 

Township, as follows:  

 



 

Resolution 2025-__ 

Page 2 of 6 

 

 

1. Approval of Plan.  The Preliminary Plan proposed by Woodrow & 

Associates, Inc. as described above, is hereby granted 

Preliminary Approval, subject to the conditions set forth below. 

 

 

2. Conditions of Approval.  The approval of the Preliminary Plan is 

subject to strict compliance with the following conditions:  

 

 

A. Compliance with all comments and conditions set forth in the 

CKS Engineers, Inc. letter of March 20, 2025, relative to the 

Plan. 

 

B. Compliance with all comments and conditions set forth in the 

Bowman letter of March 4, 2025.   

 

C. Compliance with all comments and conditions set forth in the 

Montgomery County Planning Commission review letter of March 

19, 2025.   

 

D. Compliance with all conditions set forth in the Decision and 

Order of the Worcester Township Zoning Hearing Board entered 

on January 21, 2025.  

 

E. Payment to the Township of a Traffic Impact Fee at the time 

of submission of a building permit application, in an amount 

to be determined by the Township’s Traffic Engineer prior to 

Final Plan approval.   

 

F. An updated traffic study for the site shall be conducted upon 

any further expansion to the Meadowood campus beyond the 

addition of the building proposed that is the subject of this 

Land Development Application; the study shall be complete 

with signal warrant evaluation alternatives for access 

location(s), as well as Skippack Pike (S.R. 0073) 

access/roadway frontage improvements in addition 

investigating possible additional access to/from the 

property. 

 

G. Approval by the Worcester Township Fire Marshal.   

 

H.  Prior to recording of the Final Plan, the Applicant shall 

purchase such number of requisite EDUs as determined by the 

Township Engineer.   

 

I. The approval and/or receipt of permits required from any and 

all outside agencies, including but not limited to, 

Montgomery County Conservation District, Pennsylvania 



 

Resolution 2025-__ 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 

Department of Environmental Protection, Pennsylvania 

Department of Transportation, the receipt of will-serve 

letters from all applicable utilities, and all other 

authorities, agencies, municipalities, and duly constituted 

public authorities having jurisdiction in any way over the 

development.    

 

J. Prior to recording the Final Plan, Applicant shall enter into 

a Land Development and Financial Security Agreement 

(“Agreement”) with the Township.  The Agreement shall be in a 

form satisfactory to the Township Solicitor, and the 

Applicant shall obligate itself to complete all of the 

improvements shown on the Plans in accordance with applicable 

Township criteria and specifications, as well as to secure 

the completion of the public improvements by posting 

financial security as required by the Pennsylvania 

Municipalities Planning Code.   

 

K. Applicant agrees to provide Township with estimated 

costs for financial security and establish financial 

security for all public improvements, to the 

satisfaction of the Township engineer, prior to Final 

Plan recording and issuance of any building, grading or 

other permits.  Applicant shall provide financial 

security, as required by the Township for all work that 

falls under their responsibility per the approved Plan. 

 

L. The Applicant shall obtain a demolition permit prior to 

the demolition of the existing stair tower of the Holly 

House building.   

 

M. Following approval of the Final Plan, the Applicant shall 

provide to the Township for signature that number of Final 

Plans required for recording and filing with the various 

Departments of Montgomery County, plus an additional three 

(3) Plans to be retained by the Township, and the Applicant 

shall have all Plans recorded, and the Applicant return the 

three (3) Plans to the Township within seven (7) days of Plan 

recording.  

 

N. The Applicant shall provide a copy of the recorded Final Plan 

in an electronic format acceptable to the Township Engineer, 

within seven (7) days of Plan recording.   

 

O. The Applicant shall make payment of all outstanding review 

fees and other charges due to the Township prior to Final 

Plan recording.  



 

Resolution 2025-__ 

Page 4 of 6 

 

 

 

P. The Development shall be constructed in strict accordance 

with the content of the Final Plan, notes on the Plan and the 

terms and conditions of this Resolution and the Resolution of 

Final Plan Approval.   

 

Q. The cost of accomplishing, satisfying and meeting all of the 

terms and conditions and requirements of the Plans, notes to 

the Plans, this Resolution, the Final Approval Resolution, 

and any required agreements shall be borne entirely by the 

Applicant, and shall be at no cost to the Township.  

 

R. Applicant shall provide the Township Manager and the Township 

Engineer with at least seventy-two (72) hour notice prior to 

the initiation of any grading or ground clearing, whether for 

the construction of public improvements or in connection with 

any portion of the Development.  

 

S. Applicant understands that it will not be granted Township 

building or grading permits until the Final Plan, financial 

security, and all appropriate development and financial 

security agreements, easements, and other required legal 

documents are approved by the Township and recorded with the 

Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds and all appropriate 

approvals and/or permits from Township or other agencies for 

the above-mentioned project are received.  Any work performed 

on this project without the proper permits, approvals, and 

agreements in place will be stopped.  

 

T. Applicant shall execute a Stormwater Management BMP 

Operations and Maintenance Agreement and Declaration of 

Stormwater Easement in favor of the Township, satisfactory 

to the Township Solicitor, which shall be recorded 

simultaneously with the Plan.   

 

3. Waivers.  Unless stated otherwise in this Resolution, this 

Preliminary Plan Approval shall not constitute the granting of 

any additional waivers or deferrals except as set forth herein.  

All additional requested waivers and deferrals will be considered 

at the time of Final Plan Approval.  If the Final Plan is not 

compliant with the Zoning or Subdivision and Land Development 

Ordinance of the Township, then this approval does not grant 

permission for said noncompliance because at the time of Final 

Plan Approval, the Township will either permit the noncompliance 

by additional waivers or will deny the additional waiver request 

and, possibly, deny the Final Plan.   

 

 



 

Resolution 2025-__ 

Page 5 of 6 

 

 

 

The Worcester Township Board of Supervisors hereby grants the 

following waivers requested with respect to this Plan:   

 

 

A. § 130-28.E(1) of the Worcester Township Subdivision and 

Land Development Ordinance – waiver to permit existing tree 

survey only for impacted project area;  

 

B. § 130-28.G.(4) of the Worcester Township Subdivision and 

Land Development Ordinance – waiver to permit existing 

trees along frontage to satisfy this requirement for the 

existing Skippack Pike and Valley Forge Road frontages;   

 

C. § 130-28.G.(6) of the Worcester Township Subdivision and 

Land Development Ordinance – waiver to permit 15 parking 

spaces in a continuous row without an intervening raised 

planting island of at least 10 feet in width;   

 

D. § 130-33.C of the Worcester Township Subdivision and Land 

Development Ordinance – to permit the use of aerial 

photography to fulfill the requirement of showing all 

existing features within 500 feet of the project boundary 

be shown on the plans.   

 

 

4. Acceptance.  The Conditions of Approval set forth in paragraph 2 

above shall be accepted by the Applicant, in writing, within ten 

(10) days from the date of receipt of this Resolution.  

 

 

5. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective on the 

date upon which the Conditions are accepted by the Applicant in 

writing.  

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Plan shall be considered to have 

received Preliminary Plan Approval once staff appointed by the 

Worcester Township Board of Supervisors determines that any and all 

conditions attached to said approval have been resolved to the 

satisfaction of Township staff.  This approval DOES NOT represent nor 

constitute Final Plan Approval.  Any changes to the approved site Plan 

will require the submission of an amended site Plan for land 

development review by all Township review parties.   

  



 

Resolution 2025-__ 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 

 

RESOLVED and ENACTED this ______ day of _________________, 2025 by the 

Worcester Township Board of Supervisors. 

      

 FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 

 

 

  By:________________________________ 

Rick DeLello, Chairman 

Board of Supervisors 

Attest:______________________ 

Daniel Demeno, Secretary 

 

 

 

ACCEPTANCE 

 

 

 

The undersigned states that he/she is authorized to execute this 

Acceptance on behalf of the Applicant and equitable owner of the 

property which is the subject matter of this Resolution, that he/she 

has reviewed the Conditions imposed by the Board of Supervisors in the 

foregoing Resolution and that he/she accepts the Conditions on behalf 

of the Applicant and agrees to be bound thereto.  This Acceptance is 

made subject to the penalties of 18 Pa. C.S.A. Section 4904 relating 

to unsworn falsifications to authorities. 

 

 

THE MEADOWOOD CORPORATION  

 

Date: _______________________ 

 By:_______________________________ 

 Paul Nordeman, President / CEO  

 (PRINT NAME AND TITLE) 

 





































 

425 Commerce Drive Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034 

P: 215.283.9444 

bowman.com 

March 4, 2025 

 

 

Mr. Dan Demeno    

Township Manager    

Worcester Township      

1721 Valley Forge Road    

P.O. Box 767      

Worcester, PA 19490 

 

Attention:   Christian R. Jones, Assistant Township Manager 

      Mr. Robert D’Hulster, Public Works Director     

 

RE: Traffic Review #1 – Preliminary Land Development Plans  

 Proposed Meadowood Healthcare Building  

 Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA     

 Project No. 313982-25-004      

Dear Dan: 

Per the request of the Township, Bowman Consulting Group (Bowman) has prepared this review letter which 

summarizes our initial traffic engineering review of the proposed building expansion to be located along 

the northern side of the Meadowood Drive at the southeastern end of the property adjacent to the Laurel 

House and Holly House in Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA.  It is our understanding that the 

proposed expansion will consist of 8 personal care units and 15 skilled care beds.  This will bring the total 

number of dwelling units at the Meadowood property to 452 units (currently at 429 dwelling units of a few 

varieties).  Access to the proposed building will be provided via the existing driveway connection to the 

Meadowood Drive to the south of the Laurel House and Holly House, which ultimately accesses Skippack 

Pike (S.R. 0073).  

The following document was reviewed and/or referenced in preparation of our traffic review: 

• Preliminary Land Development Plans - Meadowood Senior Living, prepared by Woodrow & 

Associates, Inc., dated January 31, 2025. 

 

Based upon review of the document noted above, Bowman offers the following comments for consideration 

by the Township and action by the applicant: 

1. The applicant has not provided a current or updated traffic study for the site, nor any trip generation 

information specific to the addition of 23 units as a result of the building expansion for the 

Meadowood community campus.  Access continues to be proposed at the existing, single point of 

ingress/egress at Meadowood Drive and Skippack Pike (S.R. 0073), although emergency-only access 

to/from Valley Forge Road (S.R. 0363) exists for the Meadowood community.  While we do not see 

the need that a full traffic study for this incremental expansion to the Meadowood master plan is 

necessary at this time, the applicant must at a minimum prepare a vehicular trip generation letter 

for the proposed expansion on the site.  This could be accomplished by conducting existing trip 

generation counts (in and out movements) during the weekday morning and weekday afternoon 

commuter peak hours at the intersection of Skippack Pike (S.R. 0073) and Meadowood Drive over 



Mr. Dan Demeno 

  March 4, 2025 

  Project No. 313982-25-004 

 

2 of 4  bowman.com 

a minimum of three separate typical weekdays to confirm the existing trip generation of the site, 

and to use that data to help calculate an actual trip generation rate for the site to then calculate 

the number of trips that will be generated by the proposed 23 units during the peak hours.  If 

further study is needed at this time based on the information received, we will determine upon 

review of the resubmitted materials.  

 

2. The Skippack Pike (S.R. 0073) intersection at the Meadowood access has been the subject of a signal 

warrant evaluation over the years, and the necessary access and adjacent roadway improvements 

that would need to accompany any warranted signal installation.  Costs for the design & 

construction for a signalization and intersection/frontage improvements project will be an 

expensive undertaking in order to complete them.  This said, signal warrants in the most recently 

completed study we are aware of from April 2023 were not yet satisfied, and PennDOT has not 

approved a signal installation with associated roadway improvements to date for the access. An 

access and frontage improvement project desirably would realign Meadowood Drive opposite 

Hollow Road and signalize the four-legged intersection, also adding left-turn lanes for both 

Meadowood Drive and Hollow Road, as well as adding a right-turn deceleration lane for 

Meadowood Drive along Skippack Pike (S.R. 0073). Providing the turning lanes for added safety 

(especially due to the age-restricted nature of the Meadowood residents), and providing the safety 

of a signal for both minor road approaches to Skippack Pike (S.R. 0073) in this area are important 

aspects of a future project when signal warrants are met and can be approved by PennDOT before 

it is installed.   

 

With the addition of the proposed building for this project, and while it may not be necessary at 

this time, we recommend that the applicant consider evaluating the Skippack Pike (S.R. 0073) access 

and Hollow Road for signal warrants and/or determine the viability of providing additional access 

to/from the Meadowood community in light of growing traffic demands on the abutting state 

roadway network along the property.  This evaluation, if pursued, could be done in coordination 

with the capture of trip generation counts in the comment above.  Understanding there is a master 

plan for this project, and that an update to a traffic study was deferred at the time of the 

development of The Grove project on the site, we recommend that the Board consider a 

condition that both an updated traffic study be conducted for the site upon any further 

expansion to the Meadowood campus (i.e., future garden apartments, etc.) beyond the 

addition of the building proposed that is the subject to this land development application.  

The study should be complete with signal warrant evaluation alternatives for access 

location(s), as well as Skippack Pike (S.R. 0073) access/roadway frontage improvements, in 

addition to investigating possible additional access to/from the property. 

 

3. The applicant’s engineer (Woodrow) recently met with the Township Engineer and our office to 

discuss the possibility of converting the emergency-only access along Valley Forge Road (S.R. 0363) 

to an access that will be open for use by residents and visitors of Meadowood on a full-time basis 

at some future time.  The discussion was largely centered around making it a limited traffic 

movement access, allowing right-in and right-out movements only.  The applicant’s engineer must 

ensure that any change in this driveway, to be potentially converted from emergency use only to 

everyday vehicle usage, is appropriately designed based on the movements that will be permitted 

and restricted at this driveway.  Since Valley Forge Road (S.R. 0363) is a state road, the proposed 

access configuration will need to be reviewed and approved by PennDOT and the applicant will be 

required to secure new Highway Occupancy Permit (HOP) for the driveway modifications.   The 



Mr. Dan Demeno 

  March 4, 2025 

  Project No. 313982-25-004 

 

3 of 4  bowman.com 

Township and our office must be copied on all HOP submissions, as well as correspondence 

between the applicant and PennDOT, and invited to any and all meetings between the applicant 

team and these parties.      

 

4. According to Section 130-17.D(11) of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, 

parking spaces shall be a minimum of 10 feet wide by 20 feet long.  The plans currently show several 

parking spaces in the parking area to the east of the proposed building that are 8 feet wide and/or 

18 feet long, thereby do not satisfying the ordinance requirement.   The plans should be revised to 

show these parking spaces to be a minimum of 10 feet wide by 20 feet long, or a waiver will be 

required to be requested from this ordinance requirement stating the hardship and reasons why 

the requirement cannot be met and approved by the Township Board of Supervisors.   

 

5. Adequate sight distance measurements must be provided for the intersection of the Access Drive 

and Meadowood Drive, and provisions made for it to be achieved and maintained.  Due to the 

location of the building and the curve of the road, egressing drivers from the side street will need 

to turn their head more than 90 degrees to the right and must have safe stopping sight distances 

based on approach speeds.   

 

6. Turning templates should be provided demonstrating the ability of emergency and fire vehicles 

specific to Worcester Township to maneuver into and out of the Access Drive along Meadowood 

Drive and entirely through the parking area to the east of the proposed building.  

 

7. The Township Fire Marshal should review the proposed site modifications for accessibility and 

circulation needs of emergency apparatus.  Ensure that any correspondence, including any review 

comments and/or approvals, is included in subsequent submissions.  

 

8. All curb ramps and pedestrian routes (i.e., sidewalks, crosswalks, etc.) are to be constructed in 

accordance with the current Federal and PennDOT ADA standards.  ADA ramp design and crosswalk 

striping details should be included on the detail pages of the plans.  Bowman has not reviewed the 

detailed design of any ramps internal to the site. 

 

9. ADA ramps should be shown on the plans at the following locations: 

• In the immediate vicinity of the ADA parking spaces on the northern and southern sides of the 

proposed building. 

• On both sides of the Access Drive where the crosswalk across this drive meets the sidewalk.  

 

10. All existing and proposed pavement markings and signs should be clearly labeled on the plans.  

 

11. “Pedestrian Crossing” signs should be shown on the plans on both sides of the crosswalk located 

along the Access Drive on the southeastern corner of the proposed building. 

 

12. According to the Township’s Roadway Sufficiency Analysis, the proposed development is located 

in Transportation Service Area North, which has a corresponding impact fee of $3,977 per “new” 

weekday afternoon peak hour trip and the applicant will be required to pay a Transportation Impact 

Fee in accordance with the Township’s Transportation Impact Fee Ordinance.  In order to determine 

the transportation impact fee applicable for the proposed building expansion, the applicant must 

conduct trip generation counts during the weekday afternoon peak hour at the intersection of 



Mr. Dan Demeno 

  March 4, 2025 

  Project No. 313982-25-004 

 

4 of 4  bowman.com 

Skippack Pike (S.R. 0073) and Meadowood as previously mentioned in this letter.    Upon completion 

of these counts, the applicant must calculate a trip generation rate for the site during the weekday 

afternoon peak hour that can be used to calculate the expected trip generation for the additional 

23 units being proposed for the building expansion with this application.   A final determination of 

the transportation impact fee will be reviewed and determined by our office for recommendation 

to the Board upon submission of this information.    

 

13. The Township and its engineering consultants must continue to be included in any submissions and 

meetings with PennDOT and other agencies involving Meadowood with regards to its current 

access, emergency access, signalization, and/or improvements to the adjacent roadways for the 

Meadowood site.   

 

14. In all subsequent submissions, the applicant's engineer must provide a response letter that 

describes how each specific review comment has been addressed, where each can be found in the 

plan sheets, or other materials, as opposed to providing general responses.  This will aid in the 

detailed review and subsequent review timeframes. 

 

We trust that this review letter responds to your request.  If you or the Township have any questions, or 

require clarification, please contact me, Michelle Eve, P.E., or Brian Jones, PTP, TOPS. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Casey A. Moore, P.E    

EVP/Regional Manager - Transportation 

    

BMJ/MEE/CAM 

 

cc: John Evarts, P.E., CKS Engineers (Township Engineer) 

Wendy Feiss McKenna, Esq. (Township Solicitor) 

 Devin Ralph, Esq. (Township Solicitor) 

Paul Lutz, PennDOT District 6-0 

 Catherine Harper, Esquire, Timoney Knox, LLP (Applicant’ Attorney) 

 Tim Woodrow, P.E., Woodrow & Associates, Inc. (Applicant’s Engineer) 

 
 

V:\313982 - Worcester Twp PA\313982-25-004 (TRA) - Meadowood Health Care Expansion\Engineering\Submissions\2025-02-07 LD Plans\Review\2025-03-04 Review Letter #1 - 

Meadowood (finalized).docx 



  

        March 20, 2025 

        Ref: #7571 

 

 

 

Township of Worcester 

1721 Valley Forge Road 

PO Box 767 

Worcester, PA 19490-0767 

 

Attention: Dan DeMeno, Township Manager 

 

Reference: Meadowood Healthcare Northeast Expansion 

  Land Development Review - Preliminary 

  Parcel No. 67-00-03185-00-6 

  3205 Skippack Pike    

 

Dear Dan: 

 

 Our office is in receipt of your request for a preliminary review of a healthcare expansion 
for The Meadowood Corporation, plans consisting of 17 sheets dated January 31, 2025, with no 
revisions, prepared by Woodrow & Associates, Inc. The applicant proposes the demolition of the 
existing stair tower of the Holly House building to accommodate a new 10,890-s.f. footprint, three-
story addition with site improvements, including reconfiguration of adjacent off-street parking to 
provide 17 spaces in the work area, new service walks, screen walls, and retaining walls on the 
site of an existing residential life-care facility. 
 
 We offer the following comments for consideration by the Township: 
 
I. ZONING 
 
 The following comments are based upon the provisions of the Worcester Township Zoning 
Ordinance: 
 
1. The following variances were granted by the Worcester Township Hearing Board on 

January 21, 2025 (Docket No. 2024-25): 
 
 a. Section 150-15 – to permit the construction of a residential building with a height 

of three stories, not to exceed 40 feet when the maximum permitted is 35 feet 
and/or 2.5 stories. 

 
 b. Section 150-15 – to permit the expansion of the existing health center to a height 

of three stories and/or 42 feet when the maximum permitted is 35 feet and/or 2.5 
stories. 

 
 
 
 
 



CKS ENGINEERS   March 20, 2025 

  Ref: #7571 
  Page 2 
 

2. Both variances granted must be listed on the plans with the docket number. 
 
 On Sheets 1 and 2, the Site Data Zoning Schedule should also list  stories allowed/ 

proposed. 
 
 The variances were granted by the Zoning Hearing Board with the following conditions 

which should also be listed on the plans: 
 
 a. The applicant shall construct the buildings substantially as set forth in the 

testimony and as shown in Exhibits A-3, A-7, and A-9. The applicant shall install 
and maintain a berm and evergreen landscaping, 8 feet in height at time of 
planting, substantially as shown on Exhibit A-10, to the satisfaction of the 
Township. 

 
 b. The applicant shall apply for and obtain all applicable Township, County and State 

permits and approvals relative to the use in a timely manner. 
 
 c. All use and development permitted by this Decision shall conform to the exhibits 

and testimony presented by the applicant, unless inconsistent with any specific 
conditions imposed by this Board, in which case these specific conditions shall 
take precedence. 

 
 d. Except as permitted by prior Decisions of this Board, the use of the subject property 

shall otherwise comply with the Worcester Township Code, including, but not 
limited to, all stormwater management fencing, setback, parking, lighting, sign, and 
noise regulations, and all other codes, regulations and ordinances of Worcester 
Township. 

 
 e. Pursuant to Section 150-225 of the Worcester Township Zoning Ordinance, a 

special exception or variance shall expire if the applicant fails to obtain a permit in 
connection therewith within one (1) year of the date of authorization thereof. When 
land development/subdivision approval is required, the special exception or 
variance shall expire if the applicant fails to make a diligent effort to obtain such 
approval within six (6) months following the date of the Zoning Hearing Board’s 
Order. Upon receipt of land development/subdivision approval, the special 
exception or variances shall expire if a building permit is not obtained within six (6) 
months of the date of the land development/subdivision approval. 

 
3. The existing use of the site, residential life-care facility, is permitted by Conditional Use if 

authorized by the Township Board of Supervisors, where the lot is 100 acres or larger, 
building coverage does not exceed 15% of the net lot area, and impervious coverage does 
not exceed 40% of the net lot area. The Township must determine if new Conditional Use 
approval is warranted to expand the use upon the site. (150-110.22.C & 150-11.E.7) 

 
4. The building coverage in the Campus Area Schedule on Sheet 2 must be revised to 

indicate the square footage of existing buildings that are to be removed. 
 
 
 



CKS ENGINEERS   March 20, 2025 

  Ref: #7571 
  Page 3 
 

5. The plan states that 49 parking spaces are to be removed and 34 parking spaces are to 
be added which would result in a reduction of 15 spaces from the existing number of 
spaces. The parking calculation on Sheet 1 indicates a reduction of 17 spaces. The plans 
must be revised to indicate the correct number of spaces being removed. 

 
6. The proposed reconfigured parking area will provide 17, 10 by 18-foot parking spaces; 

eight, 8 x 18-foot compact vehicle parking spaces; two, 10 x 20-foot parking spaces; and 
seven ADA accessible spaces. We note that the majority of the parking spaces are 
undersized, as Section 130-17.D.7 of the Township’s Subdivision and Land Development 
Ordinance requires all parking stalls to be not less than 10 by 20 feet. (150-158) 

 
7. The height(s) and materials of screen fencing and screen/wall fences depicted on the plan 

should be noted. (150-182) 
 
8. The plan should indicate if any new lighting is anticipated and demonstrate that no zoning 

relief is needed for any proposed lighting. We note that a lighting information table is 
shown on Sheet 17, but there are no lighting fixture locations on the plans. Heights for 
lighting in this table list mounting heights of 12 feet, which is the maximum allowed. 
Lighting cut sheets, pole details, and lighting values must be added to the plans. (150-
200) 

 
II. SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT 
 
 The following comments are based upon the requirements of Worcester Township’s 
Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance: 
 
1. As previously stated in this letter, parking stall dimensions shall not be less than 10 ft. x 

20 ft. (130-17.D(7)) 
 
2. The location of any lighting standards must be shown on the plans to avoid conflicts with 

any landscaping. (138-28.G(6)(g)) 
 
3. On Sheet 8, the ‘Littleleaf Linden’ has a proposed caliper of 1.5-2 inch. The minimum 

caliper for this tree is 3.5 inches. (130-28.H.1) 
 
4. Details of the proposed retaining wall must be added to the plans. The detail must include 

a note that states, “Structural plans and calculations, signed and sealed by a professional 
engineer licensed in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, must be submitted to the 
Township for review and approval before any retaining wall is constructed.” 

 
5. A timber split rail fence detail is shown on Sheet 10. The applicant should confirm this is 

the new “screen fence” shown along the northern end of the parking area. 
 
6. The truck turning movement must be revised to maneuver into the loading dock, not onto 

the trash compactor. 
 
7. Details of the cooling tower and concrete pad must be added to the plans. 
 
8. Detectable warning surfaces (DWS) must be added to the sidewalk near the new building 

and proposed parking lot and at the northern build access location. 



CKS ENGINEERS   March 20, 2025 

  Ref: #7571 
  Page 4 
 

9. A detail for the railing along the pedestrian ramp must be added to the plans. 
 
10. The following is a list of requested waivers as shown on Sheet 1: 
 

a. From Section 130-28.E(1) requiring an existing tree survey.  
 
 The applicant is proposing to use the existing tree survey only for impacted project 

area. 
 
b. From Section 130-28G.(4) requiring street trees be installed with any new 

subdivision use or land development. 
 
 The plans do not propose any supplemental street trees. 
 
c. From Section 130-28.G.6.g requiring no more than 15 parking spaces shall be 

placed in a continuous row without an intervening raised planting island of at least 
10 ft. in width. ( 130-28.G.6.b) 

 
 The plans propose a parking row of 17 spaces without a planting island. 
 
d. From Section 130-33.C requiring all existing features 500 ft. from the project 

boundary be shown on the plans. The waiver request states that an aerial 
photograph to fulfill requirements of showing existing features within 500 ft. of the 
project tract.  

 
 The aerial plan must be included in future submissions. (130-33.C) 
 

III. GRADING, STORMWATER MANAGEMENT/STORM DRAINAGE AND EROSION AND 
SEDIMENT CONTROLS 

 
 The following comments are based upon the requirements of Worcester Township’s 
Stormwater Management Ordinance (SMO): 
 
1. The project proposes to disturb 0.64 acres. The applicant is made aware that if the limit of 

disturbance exceeds one acre, an NPDES permit and Adequacy for Erosion and Sediment 
Control will be required. This office is aware of a separate staging area located on the 
Meadowood site that may be required to be added to the healthcare expansion 
development. The applicant’s engineer must provide confirmation from the Montgomery 
County Conservation District that the two projects do not need to be combined.  

 
2. There appears to be a stormwater facility proposed in the new parking lot. The facility must 

be labeled and the dimensions of the stormwater facility should be provided on the plans. 
(129-12.H)(129-14.B.5) 

 
3. A detail and calculations pertaining to the seepage bed must be added to the plans. 
 
4. On both Sheet 6 and Sheet 9, there is a missing invert for structure D104. 
 
5. Sheet 6 has a rim elevation for Manhole D105 of 255.73 and Sheet 9 has a grate elevation 

of 255.66. The plans must be revised accordingly.  



CKS ENGINEERS   March 20, 2025 

  Ref: #7571 
  Page 5 
 

6. All proposed erosion and sediment controls must be added to the plan on Sheet 12.  
 
7. Additional top of wall and bottom of wall elevations must be added to the plans. 
 
8. Storm sewer calculations must be provided to demonstrate that the existing storm sewer 

can convey the increase in runoff from the proposed impervious areas. 
 
9. All utility crossings must be shown on the profiles. 
 
10. It appears that the roof drain from existing Units 110/111 will discharge directly upstream 

of the relocated electrical transformer. The engineer should provide a revision to reroute 
the existing roof drain outflow around the transformer. 

 
11. A site specific construction sequence is required to be included on Sheet 13. 
 
12. A profile from the existing inlet to Inlet D104 must be added to the plans. 
 
13. Additional spot elevations and grading must be added to the courtyard area. 
 
14. Inlet D106 must be shown on the profiles on Sheet 9. (130-33.F.1) 
 
15. Additional cover over pipe D101 – D100 is required. Further, this pipe shall be RCP. 
 
16. Pipe D101 – D 100 is proposed underneath the proposed footing of the proposed building 

expansion. 
 
IV. SANITARY SEWER 
 
1. The size, slope, and material of the sewer lateral must be added to the plans, along with 

a profile. 
 
2. The existing utilities to the existing maintenance office and storage shed must be shown 

to be removed or, at a minimum, capped. 
 
3. The new sanitary sewer manhole must be indicated as a doghouse manhole on the plans. 

A doghouse manhole detail must be added to the plans.  
 
4. The applicant will be required to buy additional sewer capacity in conjunction with the 

healthcare building expansion. The applicant must provide flow calculations to determine 
the required EDUs. We are currently evaluating the Valley Green WWTP and the 
Meadowood Pump Station to determine if capacity exists at these facilities. We will work 
with the applicant directly to address any sewer issues. 

 
V. GENERAL 
 
 The following are general comments and consideration generated during the course of 
our review: 
 
1. Legend(s) should be added to the plan sheets throughout the plan set, as applicable. 
 



CKS ENGINEERS   March 20, 2025 

  Ref: #7571 
  Page 6 
 

2. Truck turning movements for emergency services must be added to the plan. 
 
3. The height of the Cooling Tower Building must be provided on the plans. 
 
4. The proposed courtyard is labeled as landscaped on Sheet 5. Details of the landscaping 

should be provided on the landscaping plan, Sheet 8.  
 
5. Approval from the Traffic Engineer is required. 
 
6. Approval from the Fire Marshal is required. 
 
7. A review from the Montgomery County Planning Commission is required. 
 
8. It appears Sheets 16 and 17 are duplicated.  Sheet 17 should be deleted or revised if 

intended to illustrate individual inlet drainage areas. 
 
 The above represents our comments on this initial plan submission. The plans must be 
revised accordingly and resubmitted for further review. 
 
 Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional assistance on these plans. 
 
        Very truly yours, 
        CKS ENGINEERS 
        Township Engineers 
 
         
 
        John W. Evarts, P.E.   
    
JWE/klk 
 
cc: Christian Jones, Assistant Township Manager 
 Wendy F. McKenna, Esq., Township Solicitor 
 Casey Moore, P.E., Township Traffic Engineer 
 The Meadowood Corp., Applicant 
 Catherine Harper, Esquire, Timoney Knox L.L.P. 
 Woodrow & Associates, Inc. 
 George DiPersio, CKS Engineers 
 File 
 



  

 

 

 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
NEIL K. MAKHIJA, CHAIR 

JAMILA H. WINDER, VICE CHAIR 
THOMAS DIBELLO, COMMISSIONER 
 
WWW.MONTGOMERYCOUNTYPA.GOV 

 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

  
MONTGOMERY COUNTY • PO BOX 311  

NORRISTOWN, PA 19404-0311 
 

610-278 -3722 
PLANNING@MONTGOMERYCOUNTYPA.GOV 

 
SCOTT FRANCE, AICP 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 
 
 

 
March 19, 2025 
 
Dan DeMeno, Township Manager 
Worcester Township 
PO Box 767 
1721 Valley Forge Road 
Worcester, PA, 19083 
 
Re:  MCPC #17-0040-007 
Plan Name: Meadowood Campus - Healthcare Northeast Expansion 
(37,324 sf additional development on approximately 137 acres) 
Situate: 3205 Skippack Pike 
Worcester Township 
 
Dear Mr. DeMeno: 

We have reviewed the above-referenced Meadowood Campus - Healthcare Northeast Expansion development 
in accordance with Section 502 of Act 247, "The Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code," as you requested 
on February 8, 2025. We forward this letter as a report of our review. 

BACKGROUND  

The Meadowood Corporation proposes a new three-story health center expansion with an 11,370 square foot 
footprint. The development includes reconfigured parking and loading access, adding two accessible parking 
spaces to the northeast. Additional improvements include new pedestrian pathways, an ADA accessible ramp, 
utility relocation, a large retaining wall, screen fencing/walls, plantings, a cooling tower, and an underground 
stormwater detention facility. The project will result in a net increase of 4,755 square feet of impervious surface. 
The property is located in the township’s LPD Land Preservation District.  

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMPLIANCE 

MONTCO 2040: A SHARD VISION: THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  

This development is supported by the Montco 2040 Comprehensive plan in the Vibrant Economy theme which 
recommends …“advocating with local municipalities, health care providers, and developers to create an 
environment that meets the needs of an aging population.” (Page 71) By expanding the services offered and 
building on an existing site development, Meadowood is meeting the needs of a growing aging population.  

 



- 2 - 

 

Dan DeMeno, Township Manager March 19, 2025 

 

 WORCESTER COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 

The following goals and objectives in the Worcester 2008 Comprehensive Plan and the Draft 2022 
Comprehensive Plan update are applicable to this proposal.  

2008 WORCESTER COMPREHENSIVE PLAN (ADOPTED) 

Environmental Goals (Page 3): Preserve Steep Slope Areas: To prevent problems on sloped areas that are more 
susceptible to erosion and mass movement, including increased runoff and sedimentation from disturbed 
slopes. Also to reduce potential for unnecessary public expenditures for flood control, water quality, and 
stormwater management, and to protect habitats for important species and wildlife.  

Environment Objective: Continue to enforce the Townships steep slope ordinance to prohibit development on 
slopes that are 25% or more; minimize development or regrading on slopes 15% to 25% and continue to 
subtract steep slopes from the calculation of lot area. 

2022 WORCESTER COMP PLAN UPDATE (DRAFT) 

Environmental Resources & Infrastructure Goal: Preserve and conserve sensitive environmental features, such 
as floodplains, steep slopes, riparian buffers, forests, and wetlands  

Environmental Resources & Infrastructure Objective:  

• Decrease in % of development occurring within sensitive environmental areas (ie Steep slopes).  
• Decrease in rate of land converted to impervious surface.  
• Increase in % tree canopy coverage.  

RECOMMENDATION 

The Montgomery County Planning Commission (MCPC) generally supports the applicant‘s proposal, however, in 
the course of our review we have identified the following issues that the applicant and municipality may wish to 
consider prior to final plan approval.  Our comments are as follows: 

REVIEW COMMENTS  

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS 

A. Steep Slopes 

1. There are steep slopes and mature vegetation impacted by the design. Both comprehensive 
plans (2008 Adopted and 2022 Draft) state goals and objectives related to avoiding and 
minimizing development on environmentally sensitive land (See Comprehensive Plan 
Compliance section above). This design proposes to cut into the existing 45% to 50% steep 
slopes to construct a retaining wall ranging in height from approximately 2’ to 10’. This appears 
to be designed to accommodate a larger loading area for truck access and reconfigured parking 



- 3 - 

 

Dan DeMeno, Township Manager March 19, 2025 

 

 spaces. Additionally, several mature trees are removed reducing tree canopy coverage.  We 
recommend reconfiguring the parking and loading area to reduce the size of the retaining wall 
and reduce the amount of impervious surface proposed. See attachment E sketch for a potential 
redesign which accommodates truck access and maintains the current number of proposed 
parking spaces. This design may allow for the retention of some of the mature tree canopy to 
the north by minimizing incursions into steep slopes. It also provides opportunities to retain or 
plant new shade and evergreen tree buffer screening to shield the loading and parking areas 
from the existing adjacent residential buildings.  

LANDSCAPING 

A. Requested Waver E (Sheet 2 of 12)  

1. The applicant is requesting a waiver to “provide an Existing Tree Survey for the impacted project 
area.” The applicant also states on the Landscape Plan (Sheet 8 of 17) that “Less than 25% of the 
trees on site are proposed to be removed, therefore no replacement trees are required.” It is 
unclear if this statement is based on the entire property or the affected property area. The 
proposed affected project area contains a total of 12 deciduous and 15 evergreen trees to be 
removed that are above 6” caliper which appears to be more than 25% of the trees affected in 
the project area. In considering whether to grant this waver, the Township may want to consider 
an alternative means of compliance with the tree replacement ordinance such as requiring that  
tree replacement calculations be based on the affected project area instead of the entire site.  

B. Plant List 

1. Ilex cornuta ‘Burfordii’ (Burford Holly) is a non-native evergreen tree species. The applicant 
should consider a native evergreen species such as Ilex ‘Nellie Stevens’ (Nellie Stevens Holly) or 
equal.  

SITE DESIGN 

C. ADA Parking Space Restriping  

1. The design proposes restriping five accessible parking spaces near the main entrance of Laurel 
House. To minimize conflicts with vehicular traffic, an accessible ramp/sidewalk should be 
provided to connect each of the striped access aisles and the adjacent sidewalk (See Note 6 on 
the attachment E sketch). This provides an accessible route to the building entries via sidewalks 
instead of the vehicular drive. In addition, there is a light pole which may need to be relocated in 
the current striping configuration (see note 7 on the attachment E sketch).  

D. Lighting 

1. No Lighting Plan was provided in the preliminary set. Several light poles appear to be slated for 
removal. The proposal only includes a bollard light detail and there were no bollards labeled on 
the plans. The applicant should provide a lighting plan to illuminate the parking and loading area 



- 4 - 

 

Dan DeMeno, Township Manager March 19, 2025 

 

 in accordance with Section 150-199 and, at a minimum, designed to the lighting levels prior to 
the new site development.   

E. Retaining Wall 

1. Details for the retaining wall were not provided. It is unclear how the retaining wall will be 
constructed. If the wall is a segmental block wall, planting behind and on the top of the wall may 
be problematic and conflict with the geo grid required to stabilize the wall. The applicant’s 
designers should provide a detail of the retaining wall. All walls must meet the requirements of 
the Worcester Township Fencing and Walls ordinance (Section 150-182) 

F. Screen Fence 

1. The design proposes a “Screen Fencing” and “Screen Wall/Fencing” to minimize the views from 
the adjacent residential buildings and new addition to the parking and loading areas.  The 
proposed screen fencing detail is a 4’ height post and rail fence. This type of fence is not an 
effective visual screen. The applicant’s engineers should provide an alternative, more opaque, 
taller fence design to better screen the views from the adjacent residential buildings. All fencing 
must meet the requirements of the Worcester Township Fencing and Walls ordinance (Section 
150-182) 

CONCLUSION 

We wish to reiterate that MCPC generally supports the applicant’s proposal, but we believe that our suggested 
revisions will better achieve the Worcester Township planning objectives for site development and 
environmental goals and objectives.  

Please note that the review comments and recommendations contained in this report are advisory to the 
municipality and final disposition for the approval of any proposal will be made by the municipality.  

Should the governing body approve a final plat of this proposal, the applicant must present the plan to our office 
for seal and signature prior to recording with the Recorder of Deeds office. A paper copy bearing the municipal 
seal and signature of approval must be supplied for our files. Please print the assigned MCPC number 17-0040-
007 on any plans submitted for final recording. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

Geoffrey Vaughn, PLA, ASLA - Assistant Design Section Manager 
geoffrey.vaughn@montgomerycountypa.gov - 610-278-3751 

c: The Meadowood Corporation, Applicant 
Catherine M. Harper, Esq., Applicant’s Attorney 
Woodrow & Associates, Inc., Applicant’s Engineer 



- 5 - 

 

Dan DeMeno, Township Manager March 19, 2025 

 

 Chair/Chairperson, Municipal Planning Commission  
Dan DeMeno, Township Manager 
 

Attachment A: Aerial Image of Site 
Attachment B: Affected Project Area Site Aerial 
Attachment C: Reduced Copy of Applicant’s Proposed Site Plan 
Attachment D: Reduced Copy of Proposed Affected Project Area Site Plan 
Attachment E: Design Recommendations Sketch 

 



- Attachments - 

 

Dan DeMeno, Township Manager March 19, 2025 

ATTACHMENT A - OVERALL SITE AERIAL 

PROJECT AREA 



- Attachments - 

 

Dan DeMeno, Township Manager March 19, 2025 

ATTACHMENT B: AFFECTED PROJECT AREA SITE AERIAL 



- Attachments - 

 

Dan DeMeno, Township Manager March 19, 2025 

ATTACHMENT C: REDUCED COPY OF APPLICANT’S PROPOSED SITE PLAN 

PROJECT AREA 



- Attachments - 

 

Dan DeMeno, Township Manager March 19, 2025 

 

ATTACHMENT D: REDUCED COPY OF PROPOSED AFFECTED PROJECT AREA SITE PLAN 



- Attachments - 

 

Dan DeMeno, Township Manager March 19, 2025 

ATTACHMENT E: DESIGN RECOMMENDATIONS SKETCH 



96 

Resolution 2019-14 

Page 1 of 1 

 

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

RESOLUTION 2025-10 

 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE SUBMISSION OF A 

GRANT APPLICATION TO THE PA SMALL WATER AND SEWER PROGRAM 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, that Worcester Township, Montgomery County, hereby requests a Small 

Water and Sewer Program grant in the amount of $217,038.15 (total project cost of $255,339) 

from the Commonwealth Financing Authority to be used to install improvements to the Township-

owned sanitary sewer system that increase system safety and protect the health, safety and welfare 

of the community;  

 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Applicant does hereby designate Daniel DeMeno, 

Township Manager, as the official to execute all documents and agreements between Worcester 

Township and the Commonwealth Financing Authority to facilitate and assist in obtaining the 

requested grant. 

 

RESOLVED THIS 16TH DAY OF APRIL 2025. 

 

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 

 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

Richard DeLello, Chair 

Board of Supervisors 

 

 

Attest: ___________________________________  

Daniel DeMeno, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Ref: #7200-212 

John Evarts, P.E. 

 

ESTIMATED COST ESTIMATE 
 

QUARRY HALL/GRIFFITH ROADS DRAINAGE PROJECT 
 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 

ITEM 
NO. 

 
*DESCRIPTION UNIT 

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY 

UNIT 
PRICE 

TOTAL ITEM 
PRICE 

1 
 

15-Inch High Density Polyethylene 
Corrugated Storm Sewer Pipe (HDPE), 
Furnished and Installed LF 170 $160 

 
 

$27,200.00 

2 
 

15-Inch High Density Polyethylene 
Corrugated Storm Sewer (HDPE) Flared 
End Section, Furnished and Installed EA 1 $1,000 

 
 

$1,000.00 

3 
 

24-Inch High Density Polyethylene 
Corrugated Storm Sewer Pipe (HDPE), 
Furnished and Installed LF 410 $200 

 
 

$82,000.00 

4 
Type 4 Inlet Box with Type “M” Inlet Top, 
Furnished and Installed EA 4 $5,000 

 
$20,000.00 

5 Stone Lined Roadside Swale LF 180 $40 
 

$7,200.00 

6 Temporary Pavement Restoration SY 110 $25 
 

$2,750.00 

7 
 
 

Permanent Pavement Trench 
Restoration – Paved Township Road 
and Residential Driveways, Including 
Stone, Superpave Base, Binder, and 
Wearing Course, Complete SY 300 $90 

 
 
 
 

$27,000.00 

8 Erosion and Sedimentation Controls LS 1 $7,000 
 

$7,000.00 

9 
Unimproved Area Trench Restoration – 
Standard Areas  – Topsoil, Seed, etc. SY 300 $75 

 
$22,500.00 

10 
Unclassified Trench Excavation Below 
Subgrade CY 10 $150 

 
$1,500.00 

11 Excavations as Directed by Engineer CY 10 $200 
 

$2,000.00 

12 Maintenance and Traffic Control LS 1 $2,500 $2,500.00 

CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $202,650.00 

5% CONTINGENCY $10,132.50 

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST $212,782.50 

ENGINEERING DESIGN AND PREPARATION OF BID DOCUMENTS 
(10% OF REQUESTED GRANT AMOUNT) 

$21,788.50 

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION (10% OF REQUESTED GRANT AMOUNT)  $21,278.25 

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS $255,339.00 

 
 
 
________________________ 



CKS
ENGINEERS

4259 W. Swamp Road
Suite 410
Doylestown, PA 18902

www.cksengineers.com
215.340.0600

 LEGEND

LOCATION MAP

PROJECT
LOCATION

PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORCESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fairview Village

AutoCAD SHX Text
Assembly Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Worcester Mennonite

AutoCAD SHX Text
Church and Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRYBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERMANTOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
METHACTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMLYN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIFFITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WANDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTMAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOUGH  DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REICHENBACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMLYN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Townhouses

AutoCAD SHX Text
Block 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Units 1-156

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRISTOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERWICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OXFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEATSHEAF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESSEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. DAVIDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY  HALL  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bituminous Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bituminous Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bituminous Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.S. Inv. 386.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
126 LF OF 24"x34" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.S. Inv. 384.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type 'M' Inlet T.G. 386.09 Inv. 381.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.S. Inv. 382.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Pipe Inv. 381.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type 'M' Inlet T.G. 385.28 Inv. 379.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
52 LF OF 24"x34" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type 'M' Inlet T.G. 385.86 Inv. 381.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type 'M' Inlet T.G. 385.85 Inv. 381.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/L Christina M. Baron Blk. 3, Unit 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/L Nicholas & Pamela Herceg Blk. 3, Unit 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/L Geoff & Erica Dietrich Blk. 2A, Unit 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right-of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ultimate Right-of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/L Thomas & Gillian Powell Blk. 2A, Unit 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/L John & Rose G. Schulberger Blk. 2A, Unit 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right-of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right-of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right-of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 LF OF 24"x30" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1062

AutoCAD SHX Text
1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
1065

AutoCAD SHX Text
1055

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist. 16" Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type 'M' Inlet T.G. 387.30 Inv. 384.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bituminous Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bituminous Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bit. Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bituminous Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRIFFITH  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/L John G. Sr. & Loretta Grobaker Blk. 3, Unit 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/L Douglas J. & Irene C. Dobbs Blk. 3, Unit 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/L Lawrence A. & Linda Myers MaCintyre Blk. 2A, Unit 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/L Rebecca Stockdale Blk. 2A, Unit 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/L Shawn G. Larrivee Blk. 2A, Unit 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right-of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right-of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right-of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right-of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right-of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/L Chester & Marcus Johnson Blk. 2A, Unit 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
392

AutoCAD SHX Text
392

AutoCAD SHX Text
390

AutoCAD SHX Text
388

AutoCAD SHX Text
386

AutoCAD SHX Text
384

AutoCAD SHX Text
386

AutoCAD SHX Text
386

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
382

AutoCAD SHX Text
388

AutoCAD SHX Text
390

AutoCAD SHX Text
388

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Swale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bituminous Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/L Grace Baptist Church of Norristown Blk. 3, Unit 04

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chain-Link Fence Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bituminous Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bituminous Driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stockade Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TBR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TYPE 'M' INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TYPE 'M' INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TYPE 'M' INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TYPE 'M' INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
193 L.F. OF 24" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
217 L.F. OF 24" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 L.F. OF 15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
55 L.F. OF 15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. STONE LINED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exist. 2'X2' Inlet and Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TBR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE YELLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7200-212

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
MFG

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rev. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY HALL/GRIFFITH ROAD STORMWATER DRAINAGE PROJECT WORCESTER TOWNSHIP, PA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Worcester Township          Montgomery County,          Pennsylvania

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY HALL ROAD - STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1065

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER W/ INLET AND  FLARED END SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 800'

AutoCAD SHX Text
As reprinted from the CKS Engineer's Inc. Street Map of Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
T:\AUTOCAD\WORCESTER TOWNSHIP\7200-212\CAD\7200-212 SITE PLAN.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TYPE 'M' INLET, FLARED END SECTION AND STORM SEWER 



ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

 

ORDINANCE OF WORCESTER TOWNSHIP AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 

A CABLE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP AND  

COMCAST OF PENNSYLVANIA, LLC 

 
  

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Title VI of the Communications Act, the regulations of 

the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) and Pennsylvania law, the Township 

is authorized to grant and renew franchises to construct, operate and maintain a Cable 

System utilizing Public Rights-of-Way and properties within the Township’s jurisdiction; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, Comcast currently holds a cable franchise previously granted by the 

Township; and 

 

WHEREAS, Comcast has requested that the Township renew Comcast’s franchise 

to maintain, construct, operate, and maintain its Cable System over, under and along the 

aforesaid rights-of-ways for use by the Township’s residents; and 

 

WHEREAS, the aforesaid Public Rights-of-Way used by Comcast are public 

properties acquired and maintained by the Township on behalf of the citizens of the 

Township, and the right to use said rights-of-way is a valuable property right; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Township desires to protect and manage the aforesaid rights-of-

way, establish standards of Subscriber service, maintain a technologically advanced Cable 

System, receive Franchise Fees for Comcast’s use of the Township’s public rights-of-ways 

as provided by federal law, use of public, educational and governmental channels, establish 

certain reporting requirements, provide legal protections for the Township’s and  meet  the 

current and future cable-related needs of its residents; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Township has determined that this Agreement and the process for 

consideration of this Agreement complies with all applicable federal, state and local laws 

and regulations; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Township has determined that Comcast has the financial, legal 

and technical ability to provide Cable Services to Subscribers located in the Township;  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Township Board of 

Supervisors does hereby approve the cable franchise agreement negotiated with Comcast, 

including all of the terms and conditions contained therein, and does hereby authorize the 

execution of such agreement. 

 



ENACTED AND ORDAINED this ____ day of ________________, 2025. 

 

 

ATTEST: WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 

   

 

 

    

   

  Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 

 

 

 

 

 













































  

 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
NEIL K. MAKHIJA, CHAIR 
JAMILA H. WINDER, VICE CHAIR 
THOMAS DIBELLO, COMMISSIONER 
 
WWW.MONTGOMERYCOUNTYPA.GOV 

 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

  
MONTGOMERY COUNTY • PO BOX 311  

NORRISTOWN, PA 19404-0311 
 

610-278 -3722 
PLANNING@MONTGOMERYCOUNTYPA.GOV 

 
SCOTT FRANCE, AICP 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
March 26, 2025 
 
Dan DeMeno, Township Manager 
Worcester Township 
PO Box 767 
1721 Valley Forge Road 
Worcester, PA, 19083 
 
Re:  MCPC #25-0056-001 
Plan Name: Childcare Facilities in C-Commercial 
Situate: Related to 1501 North Wales Road Property 
Worcester Township 
 
 
Dear Mr. DeMeno: 

We have reviewed the above-referenced zoning text amendment in accordance with Section 609 of Act 247, 
"The Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code," as you requested on February 28, 2025. We forward this letter 
as a report of our review. 

BACKGROUND  

The property mentioned in the proposal is a vacant piece of land located at 1501 North Wales Road. The 
property is approximately 4.12 acres and is currently split between two zones: the C – Commercial Zone and 
AGR – Agricultural Zone. It appears the applicant wishes to potentially develop a child day-care facility on this 
property and requests that the C – Commercial Zone be revised to add a child day-care facility as a permitted 
use.   

Julie O. Von Spreckelsen, Esq. of Eastburn and Gray, PC, Attorneys at Law has petitioned a zoning text change to 
add a permitted use of child day-care Facility to the “C” Commercial Zone in Worcester Township. In their 
request they state that the current Worcester Township Zoning Ordinance only permits child day-care center 
use in the SC Shopping Center district. They claim the SC district is a relatively small area of the Township and  
fully developed. They also state that many of the same uses permitted in the SC district are also permitted in the 
C district and the child day-care center would be less impactful than some of the other permitted uses in the C 
district. There are currently no child day-care centers located in Worcester Township.  

The letter also states that even though a child day-care center is permitted in the SC district, there are no off-
street parking and loading requirements for a child day-care use. They claim that adopting the proposed zoning 



- 2 - 

 

   

 

Dan DeMeno, Township Manager March 26, 2025 

 

ordinance amendment will cure a deficiency in the zoning ordinance and provide an opportunity for a child day-
care center use to be developed in the Township.  

RECOMMENDATION 

The Montgomery County Planning Commission (MCPC) generally supports the applicants proposed zoning text 
amendments. However, during our review we have identified the following comments that the township may 
wish to consider prior to adopting the proposed zoning text amendments. Our review comments are as follows: 

REVIEW COMMENTS  

SPLIT LOT ZONING 

The vacant property at 1501 North Wales Road is currently divided between the AGR (Agriculture) Zone and the 
C (Commercial) Zone. If the Board of Supervisors approves the zoning amendment to permit child day-care 
facilities in the C Zone, such a facility would only be allowed in the C Zone portion of the property. Any 
development in the AGR Zone would be non-conforming, as child day-care facilities are not permitted there. 
Additionally, the Township might consider amending the Zoning Map to include the entire parcel at 1501 North 
Wales Road in the C Zone, although there may be reasons for the current split that are unknown to the MCPC. 

PARKING AND LOADING REQURIEMENTS 

The proposal states that there are no parking and loading standards for child day-care facilities in the Zoning 
Ordinance. The township should consider adding parking and loading requirements for such facilities while 
evaluating the addition of child day-care facilities as a permitted use in the C (Commercial) Zone.  

TRAFFIC AND ACCESS 

Child day-care facilities typically have higher volumes of traffic at drop-off and pickup during the morning and 
evening rush hours. This should be considered when reviewing the parking, loading, drop off and circulation 
requirements of child day-care facilities in any permitted zone.  

CONCLUSION 

We wish to reiterate that MCPC generally supports the proposed zoning text amendments; however, we 
encourage the township to evaluate the recommendations described above. 

Please note that the review comments and recommendations contained in this report are advisory to the 
municipality and final disposition for the approval of any proposed amendments will be made by the 
municipality. 



- 3 - 

 

   

 

Dan DeMeno, Township Manager March 26, 2025 

 

Should the governing body adopt these proposed zoning ordinance text amendments, Section 609 of the 
Municipalities Planning Code requires that we be sent an official copy within 30 days. 

Sincerely, 

 

Geoffrey Vaughn, PLA, ASLA - Assistant Design Section Manager 
geoffrey.vaughn@montgomerycountypa.gov - 610-278-3751 

c: Primrose School Franchising Company, LLC, Applicant 
Julie L. Von Spreckelsen, Esq., Applicant’s Attorney 
Dan DeMeno, Township Manager 

 



Worcester 
Township

April 16, 2025

BOS Meeting

International Property Maintenance Code 
(IPMC)



Existing 
Ordinances

• Outdated, vague, and hard to enforce

• Include:
• Ch. 49 Brush, Grass and Weeds
• Ch. 102 Nuisances
• Ch. 110 Peace and Good Order



Why IPMC?

• Industry-standard code for Property 
Maintenance

• More efficient, effective, and user-
friendly

• Provides streamlined mechanism to 
enforce

• Promotes health, safety, and welfare



Why Now?

• Existing and potential developments 
with higher density
• More likely to notice issues with 

neighbor’s properties

• Residents expect expedient resolution of 
issues

• Establishes foundation for effective 
code enforcement



Questions?


	B.001 2025 03 19 - BOS Meeting Minutes Draft
	E.001 February 2025 Bill List
	E.002 February 2025 Financial Report
	G.001 March 2025 - WVFD Call Report
	I.001 February 2025 - Skippack EMS Report
	J.001 2025 02 25 NPWA BOD Meeting Minutes
	K.001 March 2025 - Public Works Department Report
	L.001 February 2025 - PUE Inc. Report
	Untitled.PDF
	Binder1.pdf
	Worcester Valley Green DMR February 2025

	Binder2.pdf
	Berwick DMR February 2025


	N.001 25-09 - Meadowood Preliminary LD Approval
	N.002 LD 2025-05 - Plan Set  - 1-31-25
	D21_Sh01_Cover
	D21_Sh02_Record
	D21_Sh03_EXFEA
	D21_Sh04_DEMO
	D21_Sh05_Layout
	D21_Sh06_Grading
	D21_Sh07_Utility with DEMO
	D21_Sh08_Landscape
	D21_Sh09_Profiles
	D21_Sh10_Details
	D21_Sh11_Details
	D21_Sh12_E&S Plan
	D21_Sh13_E&S Specs
	D21_Sh14_E&S Details
	D21_Sh15_DAB-Pre
	D21_Sh16_DAB-Post
	D21_Sh17_DAB-Inlet

	N.003 LD 2025-05 - All Review Letters
	LD 2025-05 - Bowman Traffic Review #1 - 3-4-25
	LD 2025-05 - CKS Review #1 - 3-20-25
	LD 2025-05 - MCPC Review #1 - 3-19-25
	Background
	Comprehensive Plan Compliance
	Recommendation
	Review Comments
	COMPREHENSIVe PLANS
	A. Steep Slopes
	1. There are steep slopes and mature vegetation impacted by the design. Both comprehensive plans (2008 Adopted and 2022 Draft) state goals and objectives related to avoiding and minimizing development on environmentally sensitive land (See Comprehensi...


	Landscaping
	A. Requested Waver E (Sheet 2 of 12)
	1. The applicant is requesting a waiver to “provide an Existing Tree Survey for the impacted project area.” The applicant also states on the Landscape Plan (Sheet 8 of 17) that “Less than 25% of the trees on site are proposed to be removed, therefore ...

	B. Plant List
	1. Ilex cornuta ‘Burfordii’ (Burford Holly) is a non-native evergreen tree species. The applicant should consider a native evergreen species such as Ilex ‘Nellie Stevens’ (Nellie Stevens Holly) or equal.


	SITE DESIGN
	C. ADA Parking Space Restriping
	1. The design proposes restriping five accessible parking spaces near the main entrance of Laurel House. To minimize conflicts with vehicular traffic, an accessible ramp/sidewalk should be provided to connect each of the striped access aisles and the ...

	D. Lighting
	1. No Lighting Plan was provided in the preliminary set. Several light poles appear to be slated for removal. The proposal only includes a bollard light detail and there were no bollards labeled on the plans. The applicant should provide a lighting pl...

	E. Retaining Wall
	1. Details for the retaining wall were not provided. It is unclear how the retaining wall will be constructed. If the wall is a segmental block wall, planting behind and on the top of the wall may be problematic and conflict with the geo grid required...

	F. Screen Fence
	1. The design proposes a “Screen Fencing” and “Screen Wall/Fencing” to minimize the views from the adjacent residential buildings and new addition to the parking and loading areas.  The proposed screen fencing detail is a 4’ height post and rail fence...



	Conclusion
	Attachment A - Overall Site Aerial
	Attachment B: Affected Project Area Site Aerial
	Attachment C: Reduced Copy of Applicant’s Proposed Site Plan
	Attachment D: Reduced Copy of Proposed Affected Project Area Site Plan
	Attachment E: Design Recommendations Sketch


	O.001 25-10 - PA Small Water & Sewer Grant - Quarry Hall Road
	O.002 7200-212 Exhibit 3 - Cost Estimate 2025-4-9
	O.003 7200-212 Quarry Hall SITE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1 (3)


	P.002 Worcester Township - Comcast Approval Ordinance
	Q.001 TA 2025-01 - Primrose Text Amendment Application
	Q.002 TA 2025-01 - MCPC Review #1
	Background
	Recommendation
	Review Comments
	SPLIT LOT Zoning
	PARKING AND LOADING REQURIEMENTS
	TRAFFIC AND ACCESS

	Conclusion

	R.001 IPMC Powerpoint
	Slide 1: Worcester Township
	Slide 2: Existing Ordinances
	Slide 3: Why IPMC?
	Slide 4: Why Now?
	Slide 5: Questions?




